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From: 
Subject: 
To: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 
I l(FBI);.__ ______________ _ 

Sent: October 5, 2020 9:46 PM (UTC-04:00) 

For the next FITF meeting in order of preference we'd like to meet: 

1. Wednesday, Oct. 14 10 arn PDT/ 1 prn EDT 

2. Wednesday Oct. 14 12. pm PDT/ 3 pm EDT 

3. Friday Oct 16 11 am PDT/ 2 pm EDT 
4. Friday, Oct. 16 12. pm PDT/ 3 pm EDT 

From: 
...__~~~~~~~~~~ ..... 

Date: Sunday, October 4, 2020 at 2:31 PM 

To: 

Subject: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

Facebook folks, 

First, I got a tip from CISA that 

Please review and take whatever 
...._~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ..... 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

-1,9 
b7E -3 

bS -1 
b7E -4 

steps you deem appropriate. We would appreciate it if you let us know whether you take any actions based 
on this referral. 

Second, we still don't have you locked in with our next bilateral meeting with FITF yet. Here are the 
remaining dates/times which are available: 

Wednesday, Oct. 14, 10 am, 11 am, or 12 pm PDT 
Thursday, Oct. 15, 10 am, 11 am, or 12 pm PDT 

Friday, Oct. 16, 11 am or 12 pm PDT 

No set agenda yet, but we wanted to put something on the calendar. Please let us know if any of these work 

for you. Thanks! 

Regards, 

CJ 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2 

FBI {22-cv-37llJ-1 



b7E -3 

FBI {22-cv-37llJ-2 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 
Sent: 

,___ ____ _.I (FBI) 
RE: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

October 5, 2020 10:12 PM (UTC-04:00) 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

From:._~~~~~~~~~~~ b6 -1,9 
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM b7C -1, 9 
To:I HFBl) ... 1--------------------------------.[b?E -3 

I 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAi L] - Re: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

For the next FITF meeting in order of preference we'd like to meet: 

1. Wednesday, Oct. 14 10 arn PDT/ 1 prn EDT 

2. Wednesday Oct. 14 12 pm PDT/ 3 pm EDT 

3. Friday Oct 16 11 am PDT/ 2 pm EDT 
4. Friday, Oct. 16 12 pm PDT/ 3 pm EDT 

From: 
...__~~~~~~~~~~--' 

Date: Sunday, October 4, 2020 at 2:31 PM 
To: 

Subject: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

Facebook folks, 

First, I got a tip from CISA that 

---~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ .... Please review and take whatever 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

bS -1 
b7E -5 

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

FBI {22-cv-37llJ-3 



Regards, 

c::::J b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-4 



(FBI) b6 -1 
................ __ .... ________________________________________________________ b7C -1 

Subject: 

Location: 

Start: 

End: 

Recurrence: 

Meeting Status: 

Organizer: 

Required Attendees: 

Optional Attendees: 

FITF Meeting with Facebook 

I I 

Wednesday, October 14, 2020 1:00 PM 

Wednesday, October 14, 2020 2:00 PM 

(none) 

Meeting organizer 

..__ ___ ____.I (FBI) 

I (FBl);I 
l(FBl);I l(FBI); I 

I (FBl);I 
(FBl);I (FBI); I 

I (FBI); 
I (FBl);I (FBl);I 

l(FBl);I 
(FBl);I (FBI); I 

I 

I (FBl);I 
l(FBI); 

I (FBl);I 
l(FBI) 

(FBI); I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

b7E -3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
I 

Please forward this invite to whoever you deem appropriate. Agenda TBD, but we may havec:=Jattend if b7E -14 

they can get information approved for sharing. 

From:,__ ________ ___, 

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM 
To:I j{FBl) .... I ------------------
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

For the next FITF meeting in order of preference we'd like to meet: 

1.. Wednesday, Oct. 14 10 am PDT/ l pm EDT 
2. Wednesday Oct. 14 12 pm PDT/ 3 pm EDT 
3. Friday Oct 16 11 am PDT/ 2 pm EDT 
4. Friday, Oct. 16 12 pm PDT/ 3 pm EDT 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

FBI {22-cv-37llJ-5 



From: 
....__~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Date: Sunday, October 4, 2020 at 2:31 PM 
To: 

Subject: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

Facebook folks, 

First, I got a tip from CISA that 

....__~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--' 
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

CJ b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-5 



(FBI) b6 -1 
.................... .._ __________________________________________________________ b7C -1 

Subject: RE: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

Start: 

End: 

Tuesday, October 6, 2020 12:00 AM 

Tuesday, October 6, 2020 12:30 AM 

Recurrence: (none) 

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer 

Organizer: 

Required Attendees: 

From:,__ _________ _. 
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM 

To: 

j{FBI) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

For the next FITF meeting in order of preference we'd like to meet: 

1. Wednesday, Oct. 14 10 am PDT/ 1 pm EDT 
2. Wednesday Oct. 14 12 pm PDT/ 3 pm EDT 
3. Friday Oct 16 11 am PDT/ 2 pm EDT 
4. Friday, Oct. 16 12 pm PDT/ 3 pm EDT 

From: .....__ _________ __. 

Date: Sunday, October 4, 2020 at 2:31 PM 
To: 

Subject: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-7 



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

c::::J 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBI {22-cv-37llJ-B 



(FBI) b6 -1 
..................... ..._ __________________________________________________________ b7C -1 

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

(FBI) b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

1----------.~(F-B-l)-;.----------.---....-----............ b7E -3 

(FBI); (FBI); (FBI); 
(FBI); (FBI); 

(FBI); _______ (FBI);,___ _______ (FBI) 

Optional Attendees: I (FBI); (FBI); I 
I (FBl);I (FBl);I 

I 
I 

I (FBl);I I 
(FBI) 

Please forward this invite to whoever you deem appropriate. Agenda TBD, but we may have c=Jattend if b7E -14 

they can get information approved for sharing. 

From: ,____ ________ __ 
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM 
To:I HFBl) .... I -----------------------. 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

For the next FITF meeting in order of preference we'd like to meet: 

1. Wednesday, Oct 14 10 am PDT/ 1 pm EDT 
2. Wednesday Oct. 14 12 pm PDT/ 3 pm EDT 
3. Friday Oct 1611 arn PDT/ 2 prn EDT 
4. Friday, Oct. 16 12 pm PDT/ 3 pm EDT 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-9 



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
(FBI); 

(FBI); (FBI); 

I I (FBI) 
!(FB1);! 

(FBI); 
(FBI); 

(FBI) 

I (FBl);I 

b7E -3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

Please forward this invite to whoever you deem appropriate. Agenda TBD, but we may have L:]attend if b7E -14 

they can get information approved for sharing. 

From: 
--~~~~~~~~~-

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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-13 



From: 
...__~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Date: Sunday, October 4, 2020 at 2:31 PM 
To: 

Subject: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

Facebook folks, 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

First, I got a tip from CISA that bS -1 

Please review and take whatever b7E -4 
...__~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--' 

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

D b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBI (22-cv-3711)-14 



(FBI) b6 -1, 2 ................. ._..._ _________________________________________________________ b7C -1,2 

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

Optional Attendees: 1------....--------'I (FBI);......__ ______ (FBl);I....._ __ ___. 
...____.h FBI) 

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
To:I l(FBIJ .... I -------------------. 

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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-15 



(FBI) b6 -1 
................................................................................. b7C -1 

Subject: 

Location: 

Start: 

End: 

Recurrence: 

Meeting Status: 

Organizer: 

FITF Meeting with Facebook 

Wednesday, October 14, 2020 1:00 PM 

Wednesday, October 14, 2020 2:00 PM 

(none) 

Meeting organizer 

_____ I (FBI) 

b7E -3 

Required Attendees: b6 -1,9 

i--------.-(F-B-l)~;-------......-(-FB-l)~;.-------~b7c -1,9 

(FBI); (FBI); (FBI); 
(FBI); (FBI); 

Optional Attendees: 

(FBI); (FBI) 
;._....:..:.!:==========:::;--~,..:..._:_:..::::==========::-----: 
1------.----.......... ___.. ......... _.,..... ____ ----1(FBI); ._I ___ __, 

Please forward this invite to whoever you deem appropriate. Agenda TBD, but we may havec:::Jattend if b7E -14 

they can get information approved for sharing. 

From: 
---~~~~~~~~___, 

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM 
To:I i(FBIJI.....-------------------

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

CJ, 

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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-17 



From: 
...__~~~~~~~~~~ ..... 

Date: Sunday, October 4, 2020 at 2:31 PM 
To: 

Subject: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

Facebook folks, 

First, I got a tip from CISA that 

..._~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~___, 

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

FBI (22-cv-3711)- lB 



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

I (FBI); I !{FBI); I 

b7E -3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

I 

I 
l-----&..:.I (_FB....:.I ).:.J..; l _ ___,..,,=""""~-----11..:..( F_B..:.:.I) ;~ l~~-----'I (FBI); 
.__ ____ _.I (FBl);l,___ ____ _.I (FBI) 

Please forward this invite to whoever you deem appropriate. Agenda TBD, but we may havec:::Jattend if b7E -14 

they can get information approved for sharing. 

From: ...._ ________ ___. 

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM 
To:I j{FBl).-1 ----------------------. 

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

From:.__ _________ __. 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

b6 -1 

b7E -3 

FBI (22-cv-3711)-19 



Date: Sunday, October 4, 2020 at 2:31 PM 
To: 

Subject: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

Facebook folks, 

First, I got a tip from CISA tha 

...._~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~---' 

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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-20 



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

....._ ____ __, (FBl);,___ ____ ___.(FBI);,___ ______ __, 

(FBI) 

Please forward this invite to whoever you deem appropriate. Agenda TBD, but we may have L:]attend if b7E -14 

they can get information approved for sharing. 

From: 
...._~~~~~~~~---' 

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM 
To:I j{FBl).-1 ------------------. 

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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-21 



From: 
...._~~~~~~~~~~-

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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-2.2 



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
To:I l(FBl).-1 ---------------------. 

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
,____~~~~~~~~~~ 

Date: Sunday, October 4, 2020 at 2:31 PM 
To:I 

Subject: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 
I 

FBI (22-cv-3711)-23 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 

.__ ____ .... I (FBI) 
FITF Meetin with Facebook 

FBI· 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

1------._-....l..l..:....:;:.:....c..i&.-.---------'u..:...:~.....,__---------'(FBI); ,___ ___ _. 

Sent: 
...,,,.....,....,...-_(FBI); (FBI);.__ _____ (FBI) 
October 5, 2020 10:14 PM (UTC-04:00) 

Please forward this invite to whoever you deem appropriate. Agenda TBD, but we may have c=]attend if they b7E -14 

can get information approved for sharing. 

From: b6 -1, 9 
...._~~~~~~~~~~-

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM b7C -1, 9 
To:I l(FBl) .... I ----------------------------lb7E -3 

I 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAi L] - Re: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

For the next FITF meeting in order of preference wea€™d like to meet: 

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

.._~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--
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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-2.5 



Friday, Oct. 16, 11 am or 12 pm PDT 

No set agenda yet, but we wanted to put something on the calendar. Please let us know if any of these work 

for you. Thanks! 

Regards, 

CJ 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBI (22-cv-3711)-25 



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

Accepted 

(FBI) 

(FBI); (FBI); 
(FBI); 

(FBI); (FBI); 

(FBI); 
(FBI); (FBI); 

b7E -3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

(FBI); 
(FBI); 

(FBI); 
(FBI) 

(FBl);I 

___ ..... (F_B ..... I) .... ; ___________ ____.(FBI);..__ _ _. 

Please forward this invite to whoever you deem appropriate. Agenda TBD, but we may havec:::Jattend if b7E -14 

they can get information approved for sharing. 

From: 
,____~~~~~~~~~ ..... 

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM 
To:I l(FBl).-1 ----------------------. 

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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-27 



............. ~(.FB•l•)----------------------------------------------------·b6 -1 
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
I (FBI) 

HFBl);I _______ l(FBl);_I __ __ 

Please forward this invite to whoever you deem appropriate. Agenda TBD, but we may have Oattend if b7E -14 

they can get information approved for sharing. 

From: 
...__~~~~~~~~~ ..... 

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM 
To:I l(FBIJI--------------------

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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-29 



(FBI) b6 -1 
................. ..._.._ __________________________________________________________ b7C -1 

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

(FBl); ______ __.(FBl); ______ ___.(FBI) 

Optional Attendees: I (FBl);I (FBI); I I 
l(FBl);I I (FBl);I 

I (FBl);I I (FBl);I 

Please forward this invite to whoever you deem appropriate. Agenda TBD, but we may have c::Jattend if b7E -14 

they can get information approved for sharing. 

From: 
,____~~~~~~~~~~ 

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM 
To:I i(FBl) ..... I -------------------

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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-31 



(FBI) b6 -1 
................. ._..._ __________________________________________________________ b7C -1 

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
....-~~~~~---~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~---.b7C -1,9 

(FBI); (FBI); (FBI); 
(FBI); (FBI); 

(FBI); (FBI); (FBI) 

Optional Attendees: (FBI); (FBI); I 
(FBI); (FBI); 

Please forward this invite to whoever you deem appropriate. Agenda TBD, but we may havec::Jattend if b7E -14 

they can get information approved for sharing. 

From: 
--~~~~~~~~~-

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM 
To:I l(FBIJ .... I -------------------

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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-33 



(FBI) b6 -1 
................... __ .._. ________________________________________________________ b7C -1 

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

(FBl);I (FBl);I 

I lFBI)· 

I (FBl);I (FBl);I 

l(FBl);I 
!{FBI); 

I (FBl);I 
I (FBI) 

(FBl);I 

I 

I 

b7E -3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

Please forward this invite to whoever you deem appropriate. Agenda TBD, but we may haveC:Jattend if b7E -14 

they can get information approved for sharing. 

From: 
---~~~~~~~~___, 

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM 
To:I l(FBl).-1 --------------------. 

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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-35 



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

11rn1i;\ 
j(FB1);I (FBl);j 

I 

b7E -3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

(FBI); 
FBI; 

(FBI); 
(FBI) 

l(FBl);I 

Please forward this invite to whoever you deem appropriate. Agenda TBD, but we may have c:::Jattend if b7E -14 

they can get information approved for sharing. 

From: 
...._~~~~~~~~~-

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM 
To:I l(FBIJ .... I ------------------

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

For the next FITF meeting in order of preference we'd like to meet: 

1.. Wednesday, Oct. 14 10 am PDT/ 1 pm EDT 
2. Wednesday Oct. 14 12 pm PDT/ 3 pm EDT 
3. Friday Oct 16 11 am PDT/ 2 pm EDT 
4. Friday, Oct. 16 12 pm PDT/ 3 pm EDT 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

FBI (22-cv-3711)-37 



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
To:I !(FBI~.---------------------. 

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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-39 



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

(FBI);====::::::;-~"'.""""" .,..:.(_FB....:.I).:.!::; =====;-:--~.:....(F_BI.:....) ----. ________ I (FBl); ________ (FBl);I ____ __ 

__ !(FBI) 

b7E -3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

Please forward this invite to whoever you deem appropriate. Agenda TBD, but we may haveC:Jattend if b7E -14 

they can get information approved for sharing. 

From: 
...__~~~~~~~~~ ...... 

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM To:I i(FBl).-1 ---------------------. 

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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-41 



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
l(FBl);I (FBl);I 

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
,____~~~~~~~~---' 

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM 
To:I j{FBl)I..----------------------. 

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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-43 



(FBI) b6 -1 ............. lllllllli ____________________________________________________________ b7C -1 

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
I (FBl);I l(FBI); I 

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

From:,__ ________ ___. 

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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-45 



(FBI) b6 -1 
............... .._ .... _____________________________________________________________ b7C -1 

Subject: 

Location: 

Start: 

End: 

Show Time As: 

Recurrence: 

Meeting Status: 

Organizer: 

Required Attendees: 

FITF Meeting with Facebook 

Wednesday, October 14, 2020 1:00 PM 

Wednesday, October 14, 2020 2:00 PM 

Tentatively accepted 

(none) 

Not yet responsed 

(FBI) 

(FBI); 
(FBI); 

(FBI); 
FBI; 

b7E -3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

,___ ____ ____,(FBI);.__ ____ __. (FBI);,__ ______ __. 

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
To:I j(FBl).-1 --------------------. 

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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-47 



(FBI) b6 -1 
............. lllllllli ____________________________________________________________ b7C -1 

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

l{FBl);I l{FBl);I 

l(FBl);I 
I (FBl);I 

I 

I (FBl);I 

j{FBI); 
l(FBIJ;I 

I (FBI) 

(FBl);I 

I (FBIH I 

I 

I 

I 

b7E -3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

Please forward this invite to whoever you deem appropriate. Agenda TBD, but we may havee:J attend if b7E -14 

they can get information approved for sharing. 

From: 
,____~~~~~~~~----' 

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM 
To:I !(rn1l1.....---------------------. 

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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-49 



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

!(FBI) 

I (FBl);I 
l(FBl);I l(FBl);I 

I (FBl);I 

b7E -3 

b6 -1,9 

I 
b7C -1,9 

I (FBl);I I 
I (FBI); 

l(FBI) 

Please forward this invite to whoever you deem appropriate. Agenda TBD, but we may have c::J attend if b7E -14 

they can get information approved for sharing. 

From:.__ _________ _ 

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM 
To:I j(FBIJ .... I ------------------..... 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

For the next FITF meeting in order of preference we'd like to meet: 

1. Wednesday, Oct 14 10 am PDT/ 1 pm EDT 
2. Wednesday Oct 14 12 pm PDT/ 3 pm EDT 
3. Friday Oct 1611 arn PDT/ 2 prn EDT 
4. Friday, Oct. 16 12 pm PDT/ 3 pm EDT 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

FBI (22-cv-3711)-51 



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
1--~~~~~-.-(F-B-l)-;~~~~~~~--(-FB-l)~;....-~~~-'-~b7c -1,9 

(FBI); (FBI); (FBI); 
....._ ____ __. (FBl);....._ ____ ___,(FBI); ....._ ______ __, 

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
To:I I (FBIJ .... I --------------------

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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-53 



(FBI) b6 -1, 2 ..................... ..._ _________________________________________________________ b7C -1,2 

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
(FBl); _______ __.(FBI); (FBI) 

t------..---.---~l~(F_B~l),~·~1::::~~~~~~~~~~-=l~(F=B~l),~·~I-_-_-_-_-_-.~ 
._____.I (FBl);_I ____ I (FBI) 

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
To:I j(FBl) .... I -------------------

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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-57 



From: !{FBI) b6 -1, 9 
Subject: Re: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting b7C -1, 9 
To: I.._ ______________________ __. 
Sent: October 5, 2020 10:15 PM (UTC-04:00) 

c:::::::J- just sent all of you a calendar invite with your first choice. I'll let you know ahead of time if we have 
c::Jjoin. If they do, they will be briefing. Thanks. b7E -14 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

From:.._ __________ ~ b6 -1,9 

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 06:45 PM b7C -1, 9 
To:I j(FBl) .... I --------------------------b7E -3 

I 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAi L] - Re: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

For the next FITF meeting in order of preference we'd like to meet: 

1. Wednesday, Oct. 14 10 am PDT I 1 pm EDT 
2. Wednesday Oct. 14 12 pm PDT/ 3 pm EDT 

3. Friday Oct 16 11 arn PDT/ 2 prn EDT 
4. Friday, Oct. 16 12 pm PDT/ 3 pm EDT 

From:...__ __________ __, 

Date: Sunday, October 4, 2020 at 2:31 PM 
To: 

Subject: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

Facebook folks, 

...__ __________________________ ~ Please review and take whatever 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

bS -1 
b7E -4 

steps you deem appropriate. We would appreciate it if you let us know whether you take any actions based 

on this referral. 

FBI (22-cv-3711)-59 



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

D 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBI (22-cv-3711)-60 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 

Sent: 

,___ ____ __,!(FBI) 
FITF Meetin with Facebook 

FBI· 

...___ ....... (FBI); (FBI);,___ ____ ___, (FBI);.__ ______ _, (FBI) 
October 5, 2020 10:17 PM (UTC-04:00) 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

Please forward this invite to whoever you deem appropriate. Agenda TBD, but we may have C:J attend if they b7E -14 

can get information approved for sharing. 

From:,__~~~~~~~~~~- b6 -1,9 
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM b7C -1, 9 
To:I l(FBl) .... I -------------------------lb7E -3 

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
---~~~~~~~~~~--' 

Date: Sunday, October 4, 2020 at 2:31 PM 
To: 

Subject: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

Facebook folks, 

First, I got a tip from CISA that 

---~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~---' 
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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-61 



(FBI) b6 -1 
.................... __ ._ ________________________________________________________ b7C -1 

Subject: 

Location: 

Start: 

End: 

Recurrence: 

Meeting Status: 

Organizer: 

Required Attendees: 

Optional Attendees: 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

FITF Meeting with Facebook --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Unclassified Teleconference 

Wednesday, October 14, 2020 1:00 PM 

Wednesday, October 14, 2020 2:00 PM 

(none) 

Declined 

______ j(FBI) 
b6 -1 

b7C -1 

(FBI); (FBI);------ (FBI); 
1--~---~--~~---.-~F=B~l~~~~-

______ I (FBI) 

FBI (22-cv-3711)-63 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 

Cc: 
Sent: 

.__ ____ .... I (FBI) 
FITF Meeting with Facebook 

FBI· 

t--_ __._......._.. .......... __ .,....._..,....."""'"""'"~......_------r---' (FBI);,___ ______ _. (FBI); 
(FBlt-J.J·,__ ______ ..... (FBI) ______ _ 

~-----....,.(FBI); (FBI); I I (FBI) 
October 9, 2020 7:01 PM (UTC-04:00) 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

Please forward this invite to whoever you deem appropriate. Agenda TBD, but we may haveOattend if they b7E -14 

can get information approved for sharing. 

From:.__~~~~~~~~~~- b6 -1,9 
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM b7C -1, 9 
To:I HFBI l ... I -------------------------------.lb7E -3 

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
....._~~~~~~~~~~ .... 

Date: Sunday, October 4, 2020 at 2:31 PM 

To: 

Subject: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

Facebook folks, 

First, I got a tip from CISA that 

....._~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~---' 
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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-64 



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

FBI (22-cv-3711)-65 



From: 
Subject: 

....__ ____ __.l (FBI) 
FW:I T 

To: 
Cc: 

l<FBI) 
,___ _______ ___.l....,<F-=B""'"'n ..... · 1 _______ ___.I (FBl);._I ____ ____. 
.______.l(FBl);l I (FBI) 

bS -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -4 

Sent: October 26 2020 9:44 AM <UTC-04:00) 
Attached: l 

I 
_J 

From: I l(FBl)I,__ ____ _. 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 9:29 AM 

To:I l(FBIH 
Subjecd I ..__ ____ ___, 

Here is the open-source report regarding the account associated with 

Thanks, 

-I...___ .... 

I 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

bS -1 
b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -4 

FBI (22-cv-3711)-66 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 

______ (FBI) 

Re: 
FBI 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -4 

Cc: --------- (FBl);.__ _______ (FBI); .... I ______ __.I (FBI); D 
.__ ____ _,(FBI) 

Sent: October 26, 2020 10:16 AM (UTC-04:00) 

CJ, 

...._ ______ _,!Thanks. 

bS -1 
b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b7E -2,3 

From:I HFBl) .... I _____ _. bS -1 

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 06:43 AM b6 -1, 9 
To:I !(FBI) b7C -1,9 
Cc:I HF.':B".'71);::1 ====~----------------------b7E -3,4 

I l(FBl)I l(FBl)I..__ __ ____. 

Subject: FWt 

I I Let me know your thoughts. 

LJ 
From: I HFBl)._I ____ ___, 

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 9:29 AM 
To:I HFBl)._I ____ __. 

Subject I I 
CJ, 
Here is the open-source report regarding thel laccount associated with I l" 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
I b7C -1 

1------------------....-1---------------------~ b7E -4 

I 
Thanks, 

-.... I _ __. 

FBI (22-cv-3711)-94 



From: .__ _______ _,(FBI) b6 -1 
Subject: Fwd: Facebook announcement tomorrow/closehold b7C -1 

______ __._l..._<F..-B .... I).._.; l _______ __.l(FBI); .... I _____ _,l(FBI); .-I ------.I 
____ !(FBI); I I (FBI) 

To: 

Sent: October 26, 2020 9:00 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Awesome news and ty .. O 

On0ct26, 2020 7:04 PM,._l ______ _.l(FBI)"l....._ ____ ___,lwrote: 
FYI 

Here's what the Face book press person told me. I am copying in my colleaguesO and D for their 

awareness, and also I L 

The announcement about the I 

The announcement re 

In both matters Facebook plans to say they received information from the FBI. 

Facebook plans to post the announcement at 1130a PT. But they will do an embargoed press call an hour 

before hand. 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

bS -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1 
b7E -4 

FBI (22-cv-3711)-95 



From: l(FBI) b6 -1 
Subject: Follow Up b7C -1 
To: I I (FBI) 
Sent: October 26, 2020 9:41 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Thanks c:::::::J. I think just a phone call between him and you would be great. They are freaking out and anything you 
can do to calm them would be good for us. Set a time convenient for you 

Regards, 

wrote: .......... ....__~~~~~~....._~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Do you know if they just want a phone call or what? Sorry to ask, you know I think private industry is our most 
valuable asset but we just don't have the manpower to provide much feedback at the moment. 

On0ct26, 2020 8:58 PM, ".._I _____ ___.ICFBI)"l.__ ____ ___.lwrote: 

I l 

Facebook d lcc'd above) would like to circle up with you to discuss the recent referrals provided 
regarding the threat you work. Please let them know your availability. Thanks! 

Regards, 

CJ 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b5 -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,4 

bS -1 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBI (22-cv-3711)-97 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 
Cc: 

Sent: 

Thanksc=J, 

I I 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Follow Up 

I 
HFBI) 

I (F,....B .... 1) ..... ;l ____ ......,.,,,,,,.,.,._ ..... l ..... (F_B_.l) .... ;l ___ ~="."'"'"""I (FBI); .... I __ __, 
.._ _____ __.I (FBI); .... I _____ _.I (FBI); .... I ______ __.!(FBI) 
October 26, 2020 11: 10 PM (UTC-04:00) 

If folks are available for a call tomorrow (or an alternative day this week), let me know a preferred time. 

The goal for us is to go over the referrals we sent last week and the trends we are tracking and align on any context 
you are able to discuss (if any). 

I can send out dial-in info if needed. 

-... I _ __. 

On Oct 26, 2020, at 8:58 PM,._I _____ ___,I (FBI) .... I _____ _.!wrote: 

Facebook (I lcc'd above) would like to circle up with you to discuss the recent referrals 

provided regarding the threat you work. Please let them know your availability. Thanks! 

Regards, 

D 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBI (22-cv-3711)-98 



From: 
b6 -1,9 Subject: 

To: 1-----..---....-----'""""-'""""""....._ ____ ..,...____.(FBI); ,__ _______ _.(FBI); .... , ---""""lb7C -1, 9 

FBI 
Cc: ,__ _______ (FBI);....__ ___________ __. 

Sent: October 27, 2020 8:49 AM (UTC-04:00) 

Good morning all.I land I connected on the phone briefly this morning and thought it might be a good idea to chat b6 -1 

as a group today if possible. Would 4 p.m. EST work for folks? Please feel free to let me know a different time, or let me b7C -1 
know if today doesn't work. I can send out dial in information unlessDprefers to set up the call. 

Thanks, 

Facebook, Inc 
I I (cell/WhatsApp) 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

From: "I !(FBI)",________ b6 -1, 9 

Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 at 8:58 PM b7C -1, 9 
To: ' (FBI)" 1.----------------..... ,(FBI)" .... I _______ 1;7E -2, 3 

"I I (FBI)" 1 I>, '1 . (FBI)" 

Cc: (FBI)" 
"'"";":::"'.';7,"';==============:;-~~~~~~~~~~..... ....~~~~~~~~~~~~~~---' 

0(FBI)" ......_ ___ ____. 

Subject: Follow Up 

Facebook (I lcc'd above) would like to circle up with you to discuss the recent referrals provided 

regarding the threat you work. Please let them know your availability. Thanks! 

Regards, 

CJ 

FBI 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 



From: .__ _____ _.I (FBI) b6 -1,9 
Subject: 
To: 

Cc: I (FBI); .... I _______ I (FBI);.__ __________ __. I
R-e:_F_o_11o_w_u_p ______ __.i (FBI);.__ ______ __. (FBI); .... I _____ __.I (FBl)~7c -1, 9 

. !(FBI) 

Sent: October 27, 2020 11 :32 AM (UTC-04:00) 

I think that works for most of us. I'll defer toD on the call in ... 

From: -----------

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 8:48 AM b6 -1, 9 
!o:( l(FBl) .... 1--------------.HFBIH lb7c -1,9 

C](FBl)I l(FBl)._I _____________ ___.l(FB1Jb7E -3 
~I~~~======::::::;-! ________ ___. 
cd l(FBIJI HFBl)I 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAi L] - Re: Follow Up 

Good morning all. I land I connected on the phone briefly this morning and thought it might be a good idea to chat b6 -1 

as a group today if possible. Would 4 p.m. EST work for folks? Please feel free to let me know a different time, or let me b7C -1 
know if today doesn't work. I can send out dial in information unless D prefers to set up the call. 

Thanks, 

Facebook, Inc 
I l(cell/WhatsApp) 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

From: "I l(FBl)" .... I _______ b6 -1,9 

Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 at 8:58 PM b7C -1, 9 
To: "I I (FB1l"l---------------,(FBl)"l....._ _____ __,~7E - 3 

·I I (FBl)"I . (FBI)" 

Cc: (FBI)" 
!"""'.'""---:---;:::============::::;-~~~~~~~~~- .._~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

D (FBI)" .... I ----­
Subject: Follow Up 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-102 



L 

Facebook a ___ _.lcc'd above) would like to circle up with you to discuss the recent referrals provided 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -2 

regarding the threat you work. Please let them know your availability. Thanks! 

Regards, 

D 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-103 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 

.,,,I ____,,,,....,,........,..,----'H FBI) 
Re: Follow Up 

i 
_____ l ..... (F_B ..... l) ..... ;l _________ ___.l{FBI); .__ ______ _ 

(FBl);I !(FBI) 
Cc: 

,_____.I (FBI ) 
Sent: October 27, 2020 11 :37 AM (UTC-04:00) 
Alcon, 

You guys can use my teleconference number whenever you want today: .... I ____ _.,l pin .... I _ __.!Thanks. 

Regards, 

On0ct27, 2020 8:32 AM, "I ICFBI)"._I _____ _.I wrote: 
I think that works for most of us. I'll defer toC:Jon the call in ... 

From: 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

b7E -6 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b7E -2,3 

Sent: T._u_e_s_d-ay-,-0-c-to_b_e_r_2_7_, -20_2_0_8_:_4_8_A_.M b 6 -1, 9 
.----------------. b7C -1, 9 

PTO: lfFBIH HFBq lb7E -3,6 
,__-.(_FB_1 ...... Jl ___ """'T"'"" _______ __.l(FBl) .... I _____________ l(FBI) 

I 
Cc:I HFBI~ HFBIH 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAi L] - Re: Follow Up 

Good morning all. I land I connected on the phone briefly this morning and thought it might be a good idea to chat b6 -1 

as a group today if possible. Would 4 p.m. EST work for folks? Please feel free to let me know a different time, or let me b7C -1 

know if today doesna€™t work. I can send out dial in information unless L:]prefers to set up the call. 
Thanks, 

c::J 

Facebook, Inc b 6 -l, 9 
1 ................................. l(cellj\J\jhatsj\pp) ...................................................................................................................................................................................................... b7C -1, 9 
From: 'l l(FBI)" I b7E -3 

Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 at 8:58 PM 
To: '1 I (FBI)" .-I --------------.\(FBI)".__ _____ _ 

·t I (FBI)" I -(FBI)" 

FBI 



,....E£1._·..,.._~------~----------'l(FBI)".__ ___________ _ 
LJ(FBl)" .... I -----
Subject: Follow Up 

I I, 
Facebook d kc'd above) would like to circle up with you to discuss the recent referrals provided 
regarding the threat you work. Please let them know your availability. Thanks! 
Regards, 

CJ 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-105 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 

,___ ____ __.!(FBI) 
Re: FollowU ....-----------. 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

Cc: 1----------------------- (FBI);.__ _________ ___, 
(FBI) 

Sent: October 27, 2020 11 :37 AM (UTC-04:00) 
Alcon, 

You guys can use my teleconference number whenever you want today: ._I _____ L pin.._I __ _.I Thanks. 

Regards, 

On Oct 27, 2020 8:32 AM, 'l I (FBI)"I lwrote: 
I think that works for most of us. I'll defer toc::Jon the call in ... 

b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

From: b6 -1, 9 ...._ ___________ _. 

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 8:48 AM b7C -1, 9 
To: (FBl).----------------.(FBl).---------------b7E -3 

,__...,&.;..(F_B"'""l).__ _____________ __.(FBl),___ _____________ ___.(FBI) 

Cc: (FBI) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAi L] - Re: Follow Up 

Good morning all.I land I connected on the phone briefly this morning and thought it might be a good idea to chat b6 -1 

as a group today if possible. Would 4 p.m. EST work for folks? Please feel free to let me know a different time, or let me b7C -1 

know if today doesn't work. I can send out dial in information unlessC:Jprefers to set up the call. 

Thanks, 

FBI 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 



Facebook, Inc 
I l(cell/WhatsApp) b6 -9 

b7C -9 

From: '1 l(FBl)"I.--------. ~~c-=~~9 
Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 at 8:58 PM b7E -3 

To: "I l(FBl)"I j{FBl)"-------1 I (FBl)" .... I .............. _____________ !(FBI)" 

.... ~-· .... ~~------r----------__.l(FBI)" ,___ ___________ ___. 
Q(FBl)" .... I _____ __, 
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



From: I I (FBI) 
Subject: Re: Follow Up 
To: I !(FBI) 
Sent: October 27, 2020 11 :37 AM (UTC-04:00) 
c=J -use the host pin I I 

Regards, 

On Oct 27, 2020 8:32 AM, '1 I (FBI)" ._I _____ ___,I wrote: 
I think that works for most of us. I'll defer toc::Jon the call in ... 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

From:.__ __________ _. b6 -1,9 

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 8:48 AM b7C -1, 9 LS l(FBl)r-1----------..... j(FBlll I 
==-:....(F_Bl.:.::H====----------1 (FBI) .... I _______________ j{FBI) 

cc:I l(FBlll HFBIH 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAi L] - Re: Follow Up 

Good morning all. I land I connected on the phone briefly this morning and thought it might be a good idea to chat 
as a group today if possible. Would 4 p.m. EST work for folks? Please feel free to let me know a different time, or let mEb6 -1, 9 

know if today doesn't work. I can send out dial in information unless D prefers to set up the call. b7C -1, 9 

Thanks, 

Facebook, Inc 

I l{cell/WhatsApp) 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 



From: 'l l(FBl)"l b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 at 8:58 PM .----------b?E _3 
To:' (F ..... Bl_)" ..... l _____________ l(FBl)"I I 

(FBl)"I _(FBI)" i--------------------. 
(FBI)" .--....,..,-.,....._-------r-------------' .__ _____________ ___, 

(FBI)" ___________ ___, 

Subject: Follow Up 

Face book (I I cc'd above) would like to circle up with you to discuss the recent referrals provided 

regarding the threat you work. Please let them know your availability. Thanks! 

Regards, 

D 

FBI 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 



From: .__ _____ _.I (FBI) 
Subject: Re: Follow Up 
To: I !(FBI) 
Sent: October 27, 202011:41 AM (UTC-04:00) 

Thanks! 

.__ ____ __,HFBl)._I _____ __, 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 11:37 AM 
To:I l(FBl)._I _____ __, 
Subject: Re: Follow Up 

.____.I- use the host pinl._ __ _, 

Regards, 

On Oct 27, 2020 8:32 AM, "I d(FBI)" l.__ ____ ___,lwrote: 
I think that works for most of us. I'll defer to on the call in ... 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

From:.__ _________ __. b6 -1,9 

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 8:48 AM b7C -1, 9 
To:I l(FBl)l.-------------1 (FBl)""""I ------------~7E -3 

~___..H_FB_l)..._l ___ """'T""" _______ __.l(FBl),_I ____________ ___.l(FBI) 

- I 
Cc:I l(FBl)I l(FBl)I 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAi L] - Re: Follow Up 

FBI 



Good morning all. c:::::::J and I connected on the phone briefly this morning and thought it might be a good idea to chab6 -1, 9 

as a group today if possible. Would 4 p.m. EST work for folks? Please feel free to let me know a different time, or let mEb7C -1, 9 

know if today doesn't work. I can send out dial in information unlessD prefers to set up the call. 

Thanks, 

Facebook, Inc 
I l(cell/WhatsApp) 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

From: "I I (FBI)" .... I _____ ____, b6 -1, 9 

Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 at 8:58 PM b7C -1, 9 
To: '1 I (FBl)" .... I --------------..... 1 (FBI)" .... I ______ ____.b?E - 3 

'I l(FBl)"I . (FBI)" 

I I 
~-cc_·.-.-~------.-----------l(FBI)".__ ___________ __ 
CJ(FBl)" .... 1 _____ .... 
Subject: Follow Up 

L 

Facebook 0 lcc'd above) would like to circle up with you to discuss the recent referrals provided 
regarding the threat you work. Please let them know your availability. Thanks! 

Regards, 
D 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-111 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 

Cc: 
Sent: October 27, 2020 11 :50 AM (UTC-04:00) 

Thanks, c::J 
I 11 F;:1cd:>ooi< 

Associate General Counsel 

575 7th St. NW, Washington, DC 20004 

I L 

.__ __________ __.(FBI) 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

From: "I l(FBl)"._I _____ ___, b6 -1,9 

Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 at 11:36 AM b7C -1, 9 
To: '1 l(FBI)'' -1 ------------------------b7E -3 

(FBl)"I I (FBl)" ..... I ___________ ___.I 
-1__;,....!=;-'.l(~FB~l~)",,_ ____________ =r-~~~~~-' 

Cc: I 
I l(FBl)"._I ________________ __, 

I h FBI)" l..__ ___ ___.I 
Subject: Re: Follow Up 
Alcon, 
You guys can use my teleconference number whenever you want today: Thanks . ....__ _______ ___, 

Regards, 

On Oct 27, 2020 8:32 AM, '1 !(FBI )"I !wrote: 
I think that works for most of us. I'll defer toc::Jo._n_t,...he-ca .... 1,...1 i-n-.. -. _ .... 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2 

From: b6 -1, 9 ....__ __________ .... 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 8:48 AM b7C -1, 9 
Taj j{FBl)1------------1(FBl)I b7E -3 

0(FB1l .... I ____________ __.HFBl)._I _____________ ___.HFBIJ 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-112 



I 
Cc:I 

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

know if today doesn't work. I can send out dial in information unlessc::Jprefers to set up the call. 
Thanks, 

c:::J b6 -9 
I b7C -9 
Facebook, Inc 

1 l.(~.~.111yyh~tst:rrl .... 
From: "I l(FBl)" .... I _____ ___, b6 -1,9 

Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 at 8:58 PM b7C -1, 9 
To: 'l l(FBl)" .... I ---------------,(FBl)"l.__ ______ b7E -3 

'I l(FBl)"I . (FBI)" 

Cc: (FBI)" 
.!;"":"'"---:""."'."'i=============::::::;;--~~~~~~~~~--' .... ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--' D (FBl)"I ____ _ 

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

FBI {22-cv-3711)-113 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 

Cc: I l(FBl);._l __________ __,l(FBI) 
Sent: October 27, 2020 11 :50 AM (UTC-04:00) 

Thanks, c::J 

.__ __ __.I I F~:~c(:bDDk 
Associate General Counsel 

575 7th St. NW, Washington, DC 20004 

I I 

From: "I l(FBl)"I.__ _____ __, 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 at 11:36 AM -1, 9 
To: ''I l(FBl)''l~-----------------------~b7E -3 

(FBl)"I HFBl)"._I ___________ ___.I 

Cc:I 

,~_;_~,~(F=B~I)'~' ============::::;-~~~~~-

l(FBll" I 
r-------r.j{=rn~1)7."l~~~~~~~~~~~I ....__~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ...... 

Subject: Re: Follow Up 

Alcon, 

You guys can use my teleconference number whenever you want today: ... I ____ ...,I. pin .... I _ __.I. Thanks. b7E -3 

Regards, 

On Oct 27, 2020 8:32 AM, "I I (FBI)" ... I _____ __.!wrote: 

I think that works for most of us. I'll defer toc:::Jon the call in ... 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-114 



b7E -3 

From: . .__ __________ __. b6 -1,9 

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 8:48 AM b7C -1, 9 
!of l(FBl~.-------------.l(FBl)I b7E -3 

:::D~..:...(F_B...:!l~====:::::;-----------'HFBI) ._I _____________ ___.k.FBl)
1 

Cc:I HFBlll l(FBl)I 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAi L] - Re: Follow Up 

Good morning all.I land I connected on the phone briefly this morning and thought it might be a good idea to chab6 -1, 9 

as a group today if possible. Would 4 p.m. EST work for folks? Please feel free to let me know a different time, or let mEb7C -1, 9 

know if today doesn't work. I can send out dial in information unlessD prefers to set up the call. b7E -3 

Thanks, 

Facebook, Inc 
I I (cell/WhatsApp) 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

From: "I l(FBI)",___ _____ _. b6 -1,9 

Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 at 8:58 PM b7C -1, 9 
To: '1 I (FBl)" .... I ---------------1 (FBl)"l....._ _____ ___,,~7E - 3 

'I j(FBI)" I -(FBI)" 

I I 
Cc:I !(FBI)" 
L:)~(-FB-1)~11 1,...-----------..------------------' ~--------------------~ 

Subject: Follow Up 

Face book a""" _ __.I cc'd above) would like to circle up with you to discuss the recent referrals provided 
regarding the threat you work. Please let them know your availability. Thanks! 

Regards, 
D 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-115 



b7E -3 

FBI (22-cv-3711)-116 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Follow Up 

I HF .... B_I) ..... ; l ________ l_(FBI); .... I _____ _,l(FBI); 
- l(FBll; I !(FBI) 

Cc: ._I _____________ ____.!(FBI); l.___ _________ __.I (FBI) 

Sent: October 27, 2020 11 :54 AM (UTC-04:00) 

Great, I'll send a calendar invite momentarily for those able to joint at 4 p.m. ESTwithO dial in info. 

c:::J 
From:...._ __________ __. 

Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 at 11:49 AM 
To: "I j(FBl)" .... I ------------l(FBI)" 

I l(FBl)"I 

l..__ __________________ _____.Hrnl)"l ____ ____.I 
Subject: Re: Follow Up 
Thanks,D. 
I 11 F <jCd)OOk 

Associate General Counsel 

575 7th St. NW, Washington, DC 20004 

I I ... 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

From: "I HFBl)"I.__ _____ _. b6 -1,9 

Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 at 11:36 AM b7C -1, 9 
To: 'l !(FBI)'' ~I ----------------------~b7E -3 

,.:...(F_B...:...l)'...!::'1.-:-:-:"".":"'.".=======---------'1 (FBl)" .... I -------------' I HFBI)" 

Cc:I 
I HFBl)"I I I (FBl)"l ____ ____.I ______________ ___, 
Subject: Re: Follow Up 
Alcon, 
You guys can use my teleconference number whenever you want today:._I ____ _.I, pin .... I _ ___.L Thanks. b7E -3 

Regards, 

On Oct 27, 2020 8:32 AM, "I l(FBl)"l.__ _____ _.lwrote: 

I think that works for most of us. I'll defer toC:Jon the call in ... 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2 

FBI {22-cv-3 71 lJ-117 



b7E -3 

From:.__ __________ _. b6 -1,9 

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 8:48 AM b7C -1, 9 
To:I j{FBIJl-------------------------~b7E -3,6 

_1 ..... :~1 (=FB=I )=I =====-=-:-=-~-=--=--=--=--=--=--=----_-_-_-_-_-.......... I (.-F-Bl .... ~ ..... ---_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-~I (,....FB.....,.I) 
I I 
Cc:I j(FBI~ 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAi L] - Re: Follow Up 
Good morning alU land I connected on the phone briefly this morning and thought it might be a good idea to chat b6 -1 

as a group today if possible. Would 4 p.m. EST work for folks? Please feel free to let me know a different time, or let me b7C -1 
know if today doesn't work. I can send out dial in information unless D prefers to set up the call. 
Thanks, 

-c:::J b6 -9 

I b7C -9 

Facebook, Inc 

I IJcellj\i\fhatsj\pp) 

From: 'l l(FBl)"I.__ _____ __, b6 -1,9 

Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 at 8:58 PM b7C -1, 9 
To: "I I (FBl)" .... I -----------------.\(FBl)" .... I ______ __.b?E - 3 

I I (FBl)"I _(FBI)" 

Cc: (FBI)" 
!;-:":~-::-:::============::::::;-------------' _______________ __, 

D(FBl)"._I ____ _ 

Subject: Follow Up 

Facebook d I cc'd above) would like to circle up with you to discuss the recent referrals provided 

regarding the threat you work. Please let them know your availability. Thanks! 
Regards, 

CJ 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBI {22-cv-3711J-11B 



From: 
Subject: 
To: ......... ..__ ______ FBl); .... I _____ ___.l(FBI); 

FBI 
Cc: 
Sent: 

- ....................... ,.,,.,,.., ................................. """"" ........ ..,,.,,.,. __ ___,(FBI);.__ ___________ (FBI) 
ctober 27, 2020 11 :54 AM UT -04:00 

Great, I'll send a calendar invite momentarily for those able to joint at 4 p.m. EST with 0' dial in info. 

From:.__ __________ __. 

Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 at 11:49 AM ....----------------To: II 

(FBI)" (FBI)" ........ __________________ ___.. _______________ ....., 
Cc: (FBI)" 

---------------------------(FBI)"...._ _____ _, 
Subject: Re: Follow Up 

Thanks,D . 

.__ __ ___.I I racebGGk 
Associate General Counsel 

575 7th St. NW, Washington, DC 20004 

I I 

From: 'I I (FBI)" I.___ ____ ___, 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

-1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 at 11:36 AM -1, 9 
To: '1 I (FBl)" .... I -------------------------b?E - 3 

..... (F_B ...... 1)".....,I ---------------___.! (FBl)"._I ___________ ____.! 
I l(FBl)"I 
Cc:I 
I I (FBl)"I I l(FBl)" l..__ ___ __.I ...__ _____________ ___. 

Subject: Re: Follow Up 

Alcon, 

You guys can use my teleconference number whenever you want today: .... I ____ _,L pin .... I _ ___.I· Thanks. 

Regards, 

FBI 

b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 



On Oct 27, 2020 8:32 AM, "I I (FBI)" ... I _____ __.I wrote: 

I think that works for most of us. I'll defer toc::Jon the call in ... 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2 

From:.__ __________ __. b6 -1,9 

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 8:48 AM b7C -1, 9 
To:I j{FBI ll.---------------.l(FBl).-1 ------------~7E -3, 6 

,_I __ l(_FB_l_._ll _____________ l(FBl~--------------KFBI) 
I I 
Cc:I j{FBl)I 

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

-CJ 

Facebook, Inc 
I I (cell/WhatsApp) 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

From: "I l(FBl)"I.__ _____ __. b6 -1,9 

Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 at 8:58 PM b7C -1, 9 

To:' (FBl)" .... I --------------..... \(FBI)" l.__ ______ ..... b 7E - 3 

,....._ _____ ___._.'"-"IFB I) II I -(FBI) II 

Cc: (FBI)" ---....... ------....... ----------- ----------------0 (FBI)" ____ _ 

Subject: Follow Up 
FBl (22-cv-3711)-120 



b6 -1 
............................................................................ b7C -1 

Subject: 

Start: 

End: 

Show Time As: 

Recurrence: 

Meeting Status: 

Organizer: 

Required Attendees: 

Optional Attendees: 

Dial-in info: 

.___ ___ _.l pin .... I _ ___. 

?? Computer or Mobile: 

Sync on FB referrals 

Tuesday, October 27, 2020 4:00 PM 

Tuesday, October 27, 2020 4:30 PM 

Tentatively accepted 

(none) 

Not yet responsed 

1------.-----------....,.__.l(FBl);I I 
l(FBI); I l(FBl);l.__ ____ __,l(FBI); ....___ ................... __________ ___. 

,___ _____ ___.I (FBI) 

..__ ___ ___.I (FBI) 

?? Facebook Conference Room and Portal: 

Use the touch panel to enter the join code .... I ___ ___, 

B? Telephone: 

Dial in on .... I _____ _.I or find an a!t(~rn:::itive number then enter I.__ ___ _. 

Enabled by OneVC 

I 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

b7E -3 

b7E -3 

FBI (22-cv-3711)-122 



b6 -1 
............................................................................. b7C -1 

Subject: 

Start: 

End: 

Recurrence: 

Meeting Status: 

Organizer: 

Required Attendees: 

Optional Attendees: 

Dial-in info: 

.__ ___ __.,I. pin ._I _ ___, 

?? Computer or Mobile: 

Sync on FB referrals 

Tuesday, October 27, 2020 4:00 PM 

Tuesday, October 27, 2020 4:30 PM 

(none) 

Accepted 

______ __.(FBI) 

____ ___.HFBI) 

?? Facebook Conference Room and Portal: 

Use the touch panel to enter the join code .... I ___ ___, 

B? Telephone: 

Dial in on l _______ I or find an a!t(~rn:::itive number then enter .... I ____ .... 

Enabled by OneVC 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

b7E -3 

b7E -3 

FBI (22-cv-3711)-123 



From: ,__ _____ __.I (FBI) 
Subject: 
To: 
Cc: 

Fw: FBI vvarning about hack and leak? 
I l(FBl);.__ ____ _.(FBI) 
I I 

Sent: October 28, 2020 5:20 PM (UTC-04:00) 

Hi there, 
Our poc at NPO sent us questions about FB (see fwd email.) We haven't received any media inquiries, but are 

you aware of this? Is there any information I can pass along to her? 

Thanks! 

D 

From: I !(FBI).__ ______ _. 

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 2:13 PM 

To:I HFBI ll 
Cc: 
Subject: Fw: FBI warning about hack and leak? 

Hey there, NPO is starting to get inquiries about Zuckerberg's congressional hearing where he mentioned the 

FBI warned FB to be aware of a potential hack and leak operation re: Hunter Biden. Let me know if you all 
have gotten inquiries or have other info to share.I I 

Thanks, 

CJ 

Summary here: htt ps ://w'iNW< u satod ay.co m /story/tech /2020/ 10/28/zu eke rbe :-g-fa ce book-th rott I ed-ny-post­
a rticle--afte:·-fbi-wa rn ing/3755249001/?utrn ca mpa ign=snd .. autopilot) 

From Reuters: 

Mark Zuckerberg indicated today in a congressional hearing that the reason 
that Facebook limited the reach of a New York Post story about Hunter Biden 
was that the FBI had warned them to be aware of a potential hack and leak 
operation. 
Can you talk to me about this? What was this warning? What prompted it? 

For your awareness, from OPA: 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

bS -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

bS -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-124 



All correspondence contained in this e·-maii, to include al! names and associated contact information, may be subject to the 
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA}, S U.5.C. § 552. 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the Nationai Press Office of the Federal BL!"eau of Investigation. The message, along 
with any attachments, may be confidential and iegaiiy privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, pi ease prnmptly destroy it 
without furthei- retention or dissemination (unless otherwise required by iaw). Please notify the sender of the erro1· by a separate e .. maii. 

From: I !(Reuters).__ ___________ _. 

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 2:07 PM 
To:I l(FBl)._I _____ _. 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAi L] - FBI warning about hack and leak? 

I. 
Mark Zuckerberg indicated today in a congressional hearing that the reason that 
Facebook limited the reach of a New York Post story about Hunter Biden was that 
the FBI had warned them to be aware of a potential hack and leak operation. 
Can you talk to me about this? What was this warning? What prompted it? 
I'm atl I if it's easier to speak on the telephone. 
Best regards, 
I I 

This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient and contains information that may be privileged and/or 
confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and 

any attachments. Certain required legal entity disclosures can be accessed on our website: 
https ://v,;wv.J. thornson reuters.com/en/resou rces/d isclosu res. html 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-12.5 



From: ,___ ____ __,!(FBI) 
Subject: 
To: 
Cc: 

Re: FBI vvarning about hack anr'-d"""'le""'a"""k?"-. -----. 

I l(FBl);I !(FBI) 

. I 
Sent: October 28, 2020 5:25 PM (UTC-04:00) 

Alcon, 

So I have spoken to Facebook several times aboutl 

Regards, 

CJ 

From: I HFBIH.__ ____ ___, 

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 02:19 PM 
To:' HFBl) .... I ------------.HFBl)._I _____ _. 

Cc: ....._ __________ __, 

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

From: (FBl) .... I ______ ___, 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 2:13 PM 

To: (FBIH 
Cc: ....._ __________ _. 

Subject: Fw: FBI warning about hack and leak? 

Hey there, NPO is starting to get inquiries about Zuckerberg's congressional hearing where he mentioned the 

FBI warned FB to be aware of a potential hack and leak operation re: Hunter Biden. Let me know if you all 

have gotten inquiries or have other info to share. ....__ ____________________ ..... 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

bS -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-125 



Thanks, 

D 

Summary here: https://www.usatodav,com /sto rv/tech /2020/10/28/zuckerberg .. facebook·th rottled··ny .. post .. 
a rticle-afte:-fbi-wa :n ing/3755249001/f'utm ca mpa igr.:::snd-autopilot) 

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

A!! correspondence contained in this e-mail,. to include a/i names and associated contact information, may be subject to the 
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C .§ 5.52. 

bS -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 

bS -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

Conlfdentiaiity Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the r"ationai p,·ess Office of the Fede,·al Bureau of Investigation . The message, along 
with any attachments, may be confidential and iega!iy p1·ivileged. If you a1·e not the intended recipient of this message, pi ease promptly destroy it 
without further retention or dissemination (uni ess otherwise re qui red by ! aw). Pl ease notify the sender of the error by a sepa1·ate e-mai ! . 

From:I I( Reuters) 
--~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 2:07 PM 
To:I l(FBl) .... I _____ .... 
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
I'm at I I if it's easier to speak on the telephone. 
Best regards, 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-127 



This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient and contains information that may be privileged and/or 
confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and 

any attachments. Certain required legal entity disclosures can be accessed on our website: 

b.tt.P..s.;//www .. .tb.9.m::i.Q.oJ.f!Jigr:::; ... rnrnJs.;.o/r.£.S.Q~tr:i.::s:::;/d.i.s.i.::J_g_s.hln.:::i ... b.tmJ. 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-128 



From: ,___ _____ _.I (FBI) 
Subject: 
To: 
Cc: 

Re: FBI vvarning about hack and leak? 
II l(FBl); .... I ____ _.!(FBI) 

Sent: October 28, 2020 6:09 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Thank youc=J, I passed that along. 

D 

On Oct 28, 2020 2:25 PM, 'l ... _____ ___.I (FBI)" .... I _____ _.I wrote: 
Alcon, 

So I have spoken to Facebook several times about 

From: (FBl) ... I _____ ___, 

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 02:19 PM 
To:I !(FBl)--------------.(FBl)._I _____ __, 
cct .... __________ __. 
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

FBI {22-cv-3711)-129 



From:I l(FBl)._I ______ __, 

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 2:13 PM 
To:I l(FBIH 

Cc:~I~~~~~~~~~----' 
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

have gotten inquiries or have other info to share. 
...._~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Thanks, 

CJ 

Summary here: https ://www .usatoday,com/sto ry/tech /2020/10/28/zuckerberg-facebook-th rottled-ny--post-

9.rtl.1.;J.~.:.?.H~r.:fb..!.~.w!ED.).D.g/3.Z5.5.249.QQ.l.f.?..tJt.m_rn.rn.P..9.lgn.=::.$.D.Q.:~.WJ.QP.J.lQJ.) 

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

Alf correspondence contained in this e-maif, to include all names and associated contact information, may be subject to the 
Freedom of Information Act (FO!Aj, 5 USC. A§ 552. 

bS -1 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

Confidentiaiitv Statement: This message is t1·3nsmitted to you by the N3tiona! Press Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. The message, along 

with any att3chments, may be confidential 3nd ! ega! !y privi I eged. If you a1·e not the intended recipient of this message, pi ease promptly destroy it 
without further retention or disserninati on (uni ess otherwise re qui red by ; aw). Pl ease notify the sender of the errnr by a separate e-mai;. 

From:! !(Reuters) 
...._~~~~~~~~~~~~___, 

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 2:07 PM 
To:I !(FBI l .... I _____ ___, 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAi L] - FBI warning about hack and leak? 

FBI 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 



I, 

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
la€™m at I I if ita€™s easier to speak on the telephone. 
Best regards, 

I I 

~:~~~1 r1~1L: ..__ _____ ....._ _____ ___ 

'T\tVt3t3t'h1~1 Clt' ..__ __________ __....._ ___________ ___, 

F~!:Jf:)(j r1·1f:1r1 :l· C)f r1·1).t ~)tzJr~f:~S f:)l:~ ..__ ______________ ___. 

This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient and contains information that may be privileged and/or 
confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and 

any attachments. Certain required legal entity disclosures can be accessed on our website: 
https ://wwv.J. thornson reuters.com/en/resou rces/d isclosu res. html 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-131 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 
Cc: 

[SOCIAL NE1WORK] Re: [SOCIAL NE1WORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter I l<FBI) 
I 

Sent: June 2, 2020 4:13 PM (UTC-04:00) 

Thankyou,I 

Thank you, 

c:::::::J 
On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 11: 58 AM I I (FBI).._I _____ __.!wrote: 
ThanksL:] Attached is another one for your review. 

Regards, 

OnJun2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: 
-----------~ Thank you, c::J We'll handle appropriately. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM._I _____ __.I (FBI) .... I _____ _.I wrote: 
Hic=J, 

__________ __.!Thanks. 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "I I (FBI)" .... I ------...... 
Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
Subject: To be sent to Twitter 
To: ' (FBI)" I 
Cc: ' (FBI)"..=====::::::::!----------. 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -4 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5,9 
b7C -1,5,9 
b7E -3 

(FBI)" 
(F~B~I)~ .. -----------~ -----------------

FBI {22-cv-3711)-183 



c=lCFBI)"I ICFBI)"I I b6 -1,5 CJ(FBI)".,..l _____________ ___,_,l(FBI)' .... '1---------.---- b7c -1,5 

• r----1 b7E -3, 4 
•SSAL-...J, 

This 

•tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with .... I ____ _. 

Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA for any questions. ...__ ________ ..... b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-184 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 

Cc: 
Sent: 

Alcon - see below from Twitter. We are batting 1.000 so keep them coming. Thanks. 

Regards, 

CJ 

From: ...__ ___________ ____, 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:I l(FBl}I 
Cc: .... I ________________________ __. 
Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you, I 

Thank you, 
I I 

On Tue, Jun2, 2020at11:58 AMI l(FBI)._I _____ __,!wrote: 
Thanksc:::JAttached is another one for your review. 

Regards, 

OnJun2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: ------------Thank you, L:]. We'll handle appropriately. 

On Tue, Jun2, 2020 at7:45 AM .... l _____ ___.l(FBI) .... l ______ lwrote: 
•Hic:::J, 

•Regards, 

I.__ ___ __, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -4 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-185 



• ---------- Forwarded message ----------
.From: '1 ICFBI)" .... I --------. 
•Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
•Subject: To be sent to Twitter 
• To: ' (FBI)" •Cc:' _______ ....._ _______ " 

• (FBI)" FRI)" 
•g~(F-B-I)'~,----------------------..........,(F~B-I)'~,-----------------------. 

• (FBI)" FBI)" 
• (FBI)" (FBI)'._'---------------.-------' 

• SSAc:::J 

This 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

• tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with ._I ____ b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3,4 

•Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA for any questions . ...._ ________ __. 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-185 



From: I I (FBI) 
Subject: 
To: 
Cc: 

Re: [SOCIAL NE1WORK] Re: [SOCIAL NE1WORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

I I 
Sent: June 2, 2020 4:21 PM (UTC-04:00) 

c::J 

We appreciate the status update! 

Regards, 
CJ 

From: ...._ ___________ ___. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:I HFBIH 
Cc: 

...._ _______________________ __ 
Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you, 

c::::J 
On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 11: 58 AMI I (FBI)I I wrote: 

Thanks C:J Attached is another one for your review. ...._ _____ ___. 

Regards, 

OnJun2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: 
Thank you, c=J. We'll ha .... n .... d ..... le_a_p_p_ro_p_n ..... a-te .... ly_. ___ ___. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM .... I _____ ___.l(FBI)I I wrote: .Hil I _____ ___, 

I I Thanks . 

• Regards, 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-187 



---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: 'l l(FBI)" ______ _ 

Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
Subject: To be sent to Twitter 
To:" (FBI)" -------------------..... Cc:' 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5,9 
b7C -1,5,9 
b7E -3 

(FBI)".__ _____________ ......... F__,BI)".__ ___________ __._...., 
(FBI)" FBI)" 
(FBI)" FBI)" ..,..._ _____________ __, 

(FBI)" (FBI)" 
SSAI I 

,____ _______ ___, 

This 
tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with I b6 -1,5 

I 
,_____ __ 

. b7C -1,5 ,____ _________ ___. b7E -3,4 

Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA for any questions . 
...._ ________ _ 

FBI {22-cv-3711J-1BB 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 
Sent: 

,___ ____ ___,l(FBI) 
RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 
I I (FBI) 
June 2, 2020 4:23 PM (UTC-04:00) 

b5 -1 
b6 -1,3 
b7C -1,3 
b7E -3 

ThanksD for coordinating these referrals. In the EM call today, we discussed with c:::Jthe EOC tracking all activity 
related to the civil unrest activity, as Intel branch is pushing up a daily SITREP . ...._ ____________ ___, 

Cc: .... I _____ ___.HFBI ),__ ____________ _.(FBI) .... I _____ ..... 
Subject: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Alcon - see below from Twitter. We are batting 1.000 so keep them coming. Thanks. 

Regards, 

D 

From: ...._ ___________ ___, 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:I j{FBIJI 
Cc: ...._ ________________________ ___, 

Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you, 

c:::J 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020at11:58 AM._l _____ __,l(FBl)..._ _____ _.wrote: 

Thanksc::::J Attached is another one for your review. 

Regards, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -2,3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-189 



On Jun 2, 2020 8:10 AM, .__ _________ __.wrote: 

Thank you, D We'll handle appropriately. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM ._I _____ __,l(FBl).._I _____ ___,lwrote: 

Hic:::J 

.__ ___________ _.!Thanks. 

---------- Forwarded message----------

----------Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
Subject: To be sent to Twitter 

(FBI)" ______ __ 

To: "I l(FBl)"I.---------. 
Cc: '1 !(FBI)";:======~-------------------. 

(FBI)" (FBI)" i------------------ ...._ _______________ ___, 

This 

tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with ..._ _ __..... 

Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA...._ ________ __.for any questions. 

FBI 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3,4 



From: .__ ____ __,l(FBI) 

Subject: Re: Referrals for Twitter - Response 
To: I l(FBI) 
Sent: June 2, 2020 4:24 PM (UTC-04:00) 

Good idea. I'll forward to them with you guys on the cc list. 

Regards, 
CJ 

From:I H FBI ll....._ ____ ___, 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:23 PM 
To:I l(FBl) .... I _____ _. 

Subject: RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b5 -1 
b6 -1,3 
b7C -1,3 
b7E -3 

Thanks L:]for coordinating these referrals. In the EM call today, we discussed with I lthe EOC tracking all activity 
~~~==~...:..:...:....::..~~:::.:....:.:..::..:..~ 

related to the civil unrest activity, as Intel branch is pushing up a daily SITREP. 
---~~~~~~~~~~~~~ .... 

To: (FBI) 
,__ ___ __. ..... F ..... B ..... 1....._ _______ T""-----.r----........ F...-B ..... I ..__....,.. ___________ ____.(FBI) 

FBI 
Cc: .... I _____ __.HFBI ).__ ___________ ___,(FBl)._I _____ _. 

Subject: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Alcon - see below from Twitter. We are batting 1.000 so keep them coming. Thanks. 

Regards, 

CJ 

From: 
...__~~~~~~~~~~~~---' 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:I l(FBIJI 

Cc: .... I~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~_. 
Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you, 
---~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--' 

FBI 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 



Thank you, 

c:::J 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020at11:58 AM._l _____ __.l(FBl)._I _____ __.lwrote: 

ThanksD Attached is another one for your review. 

Regards, 

On Jun 2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: ...._ _________ ~ 
Thank you,D. We'll handle appropriately. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM .... I _____ _.I (FBI) ._I _____ __.lwrote: 

Hic::::J 

____________ .... IThanks. 

---------- Forwarded message----------
.__ ______ __.(FBI)" I.__ _____ ___, 

Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
Subject: To be sent to Twitter 
To: "I HFBl)" .... I ------. 

(FBI)"=====~-------------------. 

(FBI)" (FBI)" 1---------...---------' ._ _______________ __. 

b7E -4 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-192 



tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with I.__ _ __. 

Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA for any questions. ___________ ___, 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3,4 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-193 



From: ,___ ____ __.I (FBI) 
Subject: Re: Referrals for Twitter - Response 
To: I l(FBI) 
Sent: June 2, 2020 4:25 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Thanks man 

On Jun 2, 2020 1 :24 PM, '1 .... _____ __.I (FBI)" ._I _____ __.I wrote: 

Good idea. I'll forward to them with you guys on the cc list. 

Regards, 

CJ 

From:I I (FBl)._I _____ ___, 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:23 PM 
To:I HFBl) .... I _____ _. 
Subject: RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

bS -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

Thanks 0for coordinating these referrals. In the EM call today, we discussed withc:::Jthe EOC tracking all activity 
related to the civil unrest activity, as Intel branch is pushing up a daily SITREP . .__ ____________ __. 

I I 

c::::J 

1-----...L.:...(F_Bl..:.J) L....-------,.,.,,,.,,..,.,...-----'..:..(F_B..:..I )!::::::::;--------------(FBI) 
(FBI) 

Cc: (FBI) (FBl) .... I ------...._ _____ ___. ...._ _____________ _ 
Subject: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Alcon - see below from Twitter. We are batting 1.000 so keep them coming. Thanks. 

Regards, 

CJ 

From: ...._ ___________ __. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:I j(FBl}I 
Cc: ...._ ________________________ ___, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-194 



Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you, 

CJ 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020at11:58 AM ... l _____ .... HFBl)._I _____ __.!wrote: 

ThanksD Attached is another one for your review. 

Regards, 

On Jun 2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: ...__ _________ ~ 
Thank you, D. We'll handle appropriately. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM._I _____ __.!(FBI) ._I _____ __.I wrote: 

Hi[::::J, 

.._ ___________ ~I Thanks. 

---------- Forwarded message----------
....__ ______ ___.(FBI)"..__ ______ __, 

Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
Subject: To be sent to Twitter 

-------1 (FBI)"....--------. 

(FBI)" 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b3 -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

(FBI)" 
.-----'-----------.....(~F~BI~)'~' ___. _ ___...._ __________ ~(F=B~I)~"___, 
...__ _____________ __. ~------------------' 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-195 



This 
tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with.__ _ __. 

Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA...._ ________ __.for any questions. 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3,4 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-195 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 
Cc: 

"="""-=-.....--...,......,,........,,,,...1 (FBI) 
Fw: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

I I 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -4 

....._ ___ ___.l(FBI); I I (FBl);I I (FBI); I (FBI) ...._ ______ ___. ...._ _____ __. .__ _____ _. 

Sent: June 2, 2020 4:30 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 

EOC, 

For your awareness, I received notification of two Twitter accounts engaging in voter suppression and 

referred these to Twitter. Twitter informed me they have just taken them down. I've attached screenshots 

of the two accounts. ...._ _______________________________ ___. 

___ __.I No actions needed from EOC. 

Regards, 
CJ 

From:I I (FBI).__ _____ _. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:23 PM 
To:I HFBIH.__ ____ __. 

Subject: RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

bS -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

bS -1 
b6 -1,3 
b7C -1,3 
b7E -3 

Thanks D for coordinating these referrals. In the EM call today, we discussed with c:::Jthe EOC tracking all activity 
related to the civil unrest activity, as Intel branch is pushing up a daily SITREP . ...._ _____________ _. 

I I 

(FBI) 

(FBI) 
Cc:.__ _____ _,(FBl),__ ____________ _.(FBl) .... I _____ __, 
Subject: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Alcon - see below from Twitter. We are batting 1.000 so keep them coming. Thanks. 

Regards, 

CJ 

FBI 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 



From:.__ ___________ __. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:/ j(FBIH 
Cc: ----------------------------' Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you, 

c:::J 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020at11:58 AM._I _____ _.!(FBI) L..l _____ __.lwrote: 

ThanksD Attached is another one for your review. 

Regards, 

On Jun 2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: 
Thank you, D. We'll ha._n-dl_e_a_p_p_ro_p_r-ia-te-ly_. ___ ___. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AMl.__ ____ __.I (FBI) ._I _____ __.I wrote: 

Hic:::J, 

.__ ___________ _.!Thanks. 

Regards, 

---------- Forwarded message----------
From:" (FBl)"_I ______ _ 

Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
Subject: To be sent to Twitter 
To:"/ '(FBI)" _____ _ 
Cc:"_ . (FBl)"f---------L-------------------------. .__ __________________________ _____. 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-198 



This 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with 1...._ _ __.1 b6 -1,5 

Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA for any questions . ....__ ________ __. 

FBI 

b7C -1,5 
b7E -3,4 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 

RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 
I l<FBI) 

Cc: I l(FBl);._I _____ _,!(FBI);! l(FBl);I (FBI) ..__ _____ __, .._ _____ __, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

Sent: June 2, 2020 4:34 PM (UTC-04:00) 

EOC copies 

From: I HFBI)....._ ____ __, 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 1:30 PM 

To:.i============:::::;::::-:--;:::::::...._ ___________ ___, 
cc:( j{FBl)I !{FBI)...__ _________ __. 

CJ(FBIH HFBl)I I 
Subject: Fw: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

EOC, 

For your awareness, I received notification of two Twitter accounts engaging in voter suppression and 
referred these to Twitter. Twitter informed me they have just taken them down. I've attached screenshots 

of the two accounts. 
...._~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ...... 

I L No actions needed from EOC. 

Regards, 

D 

From:I HFBll .... I _____ ___, 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:23 PM 
To:I H FBI H....._ ____ ___, 
Subject: RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

bS -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b5 -1 
b6 -1,3 
b7C -1,3 
b7E -3 

Thanks CJ for coordinating these referrals. In the EM call today, we discussed with c:::Jthe EOC tracking all activity 
related to the civil unrest activity, as Intel branch is pushing up a daily SITREP. I I ...._~~~~~~____, 

To: (FBI) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

,__ ___ ..J..!.:.(F..=B.:.!ll)~----------..---~1.!.:(F..:B:..:.l).!:::::::::::;-------------'(FBI) 
(FBI) 

Cc:.__ _____ _.(FBl),__ ____________ _,(FBl) .... I ------

Subject: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Alcon - see below from Twitter. We are batting 1.000 so keep them coming. Thanks. 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-202 



Regards, 

D 

From: ...__ ____________ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:I HFBIH 
Cc:._I _________________________ __, 

Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you, 

c:::J 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020at11:58 AM._l _____ .... HFBl)._l _____ __.lwrote: 

ThanksC]. Attached is another one for your review. 

Regards, 

On Jun 2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: ...._ _________ .... 
Thank you, D We'll handle appropriately. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM._I _____ __.!(FBI) ._I _____ ___.lwrote: 

Hic:::J 

...._ ___________ .... IThanks. 

Regards, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-203 



---------- Forwarded message----------
.__ _____ ___.(FBI )"I ______ __ 

Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
Subject: To be sent to Twitter 

~-----~· 
FBI)".-------.... 

(FBI)" 

b6 -1,5,9 
b7C -1,5,9 
b7E -3 

This 
tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with l.___ .... I b6 -1,5 

I b7C -1,5 ...__ ____________ __, b7E -3,4 

Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA .._ ________ __.for any questions. 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-204 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 

.__ _______ I (FBI) 
Referrals for Twitter - Response 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Cc: b HFBI) 
I (FBl);l....._ ______ I (FBI); .... I ____ ___.I (FBI);!....._ __ __ 

(FBI) 
Sent: June 2, 2020 4:50 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Great to hear._I ___ __.I should have one more to send along if she hasn't already 

OnJun2, 2020 4:18 PM, '1._ _____ __.I (FBI)" .... I _____ _.lwrote: 
Alcon - see below from Twitter. We are batting 1.000 so keep them coming. Thanks. 

Regards, 
c::::J 

From: ...._ ___________ ___. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 
To:I l(FBl)I 
Cc:._I ________________________ _. 
Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you, 

Thank you, 

c::::::::J 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 11: 58 AMI I (FBI) I I wrote: 
Thanks c:::J Attached is another one for your review. ...._ _____ __, 

Regards, 

On Jun 2, 2020 8: 10 AM, .__ _________ __.wrote: 
Thank you, C:J We'll handle appropriately. 

On Tue, Jun2, 2020 at7:45 AM .... l _____ __.l(FBI) .... l _____ .... lwrote: 
Hic::::J, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-205 



l:==================.-iT-fil-nks--.------------------------------------1 
• Regards, 

• ---------- Forwarded message ----------
•From:" (FBI)" .... 1-------.... 
•Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
•Subject: To be sent to Twitter 
• To: ' (FBI)" I 
Cc:' rl=============!....----------. 

• (FBI)" FB_I)" 
•g(._F-BI-)'-r-' --------------------........... ....., FB .... I)-, ..... , ----------------------..... 

• (FBI)'.,..' __________________________ .....,FBI)"----------------..------
• (FBI)" (FBI)" ...._ ________ _ 
• SSAc::J, 

his 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

•tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with b6 -1,5 I I .__ _____ b7C -1,5 

b7E -3,4 

•Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA ._I ________ __.!for any questions. 

•c=J 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-205 



From: ,__ ____ __,l(FBI) b6 -1 
Subject: Re: Referrals for Twitter - Response b7C -1 

E 1 \r:~~); ..... 1 _____ ..... l(FBl); ..... 1 ____ ___.!(FBl); .... 1 ___ ..... 
To: 
Cc: 

b(FBI) 
Sent: June 2, 2020 4:50 PM (UTC-04:00) 

I haven't seen it yet so I'll stand by. Thanks. 

Regards, 
CJ 

From: (FBIH,__ ______ _. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:49 PM 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 To:I l(FBl)I 

Cd . (FBI JI j{FBI ),__ _______ ___, 

I !(FBI H....._ _________ ___.HFBI) .... I ____ _.I 
Subject: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Great to hear .... I ___ __.I should have one more to send along if she hasn't already 

OnJun2, 2020 4:18 PM, '1,_ _____ _.I (FBI)" ._I _____ _.lwrote: 
Alcon - see below from Twitter. We are batting 1.000 so keep them coming. Thanks. 

Regards, 

CJ 

From: ...._ ___________ __. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:I j{FBl)I 

Cc:~I-.....-------=---------.....-------=----------=-...,.....--........ --...... Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you, I 

Thank you, 

c:::J 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-207 



On Tue, Jun2, 2020at11:58 AMI ICFBI) .... I _____ ..... lwrote: 
Thanksc:::J Attached is another one for your review. 

Regards, 

OnJun2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: 
Thank you, C:J We'll ha .... n"""'d'"'"le_a_p_p_ro_p_r""'"ia-te"""'l-y-. ___ __. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM._I _____ __.I (FBI) .... I _____ ..... I wrote: 
.Hie=] 

l:========-=._-=._-=._-=_-=_-=_-=_-=_~-IT_ha_nks __ . ________________________________ __. 

•Regards, 

• ---------- Forwarded message ----------
.From: "I ICFBI)"I..---------. 
• Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
•Subject: To be sent to Twitter 

1------_.,..(FBI)',...' _____ ___. _______ __, 

• (FBI)" (FBI)" 
•g(~F-BI-)'-' -------------------------(F~B-I)-.. --------------------------. 

• (FBI)" FBI)" 
• (FBI)" (FBI)'.,...' ---------------.......----

•ssAc=J, 

This 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

•tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with I b6 -1, 5 I I -------b7C -1,5 
b7E -3,4 

•Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA for any questions . ...._ ________ ..... 
FBI {22-cv-3711J-20B 



I 

FBI 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 



From: ,___ ______ _,(FBI) 

Subject: 
To: 
Cc: 

RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

I 

I (FBI); ... , __._ _____ ____,l(FBI) ....--------. 
...... _____ _.l(FBl);I tFBl);j I (FBI) 

Sent: June 2, 2020 5:26 PM (UTC-04:00) 

Will send shortly.I.__ __________ __. 

.......... ....._ ________________________ l(FBI).__ _______ __ 

.__ _ _.!(FBI l .... I ___________ __,!(FBI l .... I ____ ___,_ 
Subject: Re: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

I haven't seen it yet so I'll stand by. Thanks. 

Regards, 

D 

From:I l(FBl) ... I ______ __. 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:49 PM 

To:' j{FBl)I 
Cc:_ _(FBlll \(FBI) 
I l(FBl)l...__ _________ ____.l(FBl)._I ____ __,_ ....._ _______ _ 

Subject: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Great to hear ... I ___ _.!should have one more to send along if she hasn't already 

On Jun 2, 2020 4:18 PM, '1 !(FBI)" I !wrote: 
Alcon - see below from Twitter. We are batting 1.000 so keep them coming. Thanks. 

Regards, 

D 

From: 
...._ ___________ _ 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -2,3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-210 



Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:I l(FBl)I 

Cc:._I -------------------------__, 
Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you, 

c:::::::J 
On Tue, Jun 2, 2020at11:58 AM ... l _____ __.HFBl)._l _____ __.lwrote: 

Thanks c:JAttached is another one for your review. 

Regards, 

On Jun 2, 2020 8:10 AM,.__ _________ _.wrote: 

Thank you,c::::J We'll handle appropriately. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM ... I _____ __.lFBl)._I _____ __,I wrote: 

Hic:::J, 

...._ ___________ _.!Thanks. 

Regards, 

---------- Forwarded message----------
From: "I l(FBl)" .... I ______ _ 

Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
Subject: To be sent to Twitter 

To:'1 KFBl)''~~:::::::=~~------------------
Cc: 'I HFBI)"_ I 
l....._ _______________ __,HFBl)"._I _________ ____.I 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-211 



FBI II 

,__ _____ ____, _____ __. (FBl)".__ _____________ _.(FBI)" 

tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with .....__ ..... 

Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA for any questions . 
....__~~~~~~~~--' 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-212 



From: .__ _______ (FBI) 

Subject: 
To: 
Cc: 

RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

I I (FBI); .... , __._ _____ .....,!(FBI).-------...... 

...... ______ l(FBl);I kFBl);I I (FBI) 
Sent: June 2, 2020 5:36 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 

.__ _____ _.I Please see attached. You might have to zoom in to view. 

From:I HFBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 5:26 PM 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,4 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 To:~ l(FBl) .... 1------------HFBl)I 

Cc:_ ?(FBl)I l(FBl)._I __________ ___. 
(FBI ),__ ____ __.r 
Subject: RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Will send shortly. .__ __________ _. 

From:I HFBl) .... I _____ _. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 4:50 PM 

To:1 1 (FBl)=r============....._ _____ _ 
Cc:I !(FBI)_ l(FBI),___ _______ ___, 

1 HFBl)1 HFB1i1 _____ ____.r 
Subject: Re: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

I haven't seen it yet so I'll stand by. Thanks. 

Regards, 

CJ 

From: (FBl) ... I ______ __. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:49 PM 

To:I (FBI)! 
Cc:I HFBlll \(FBI),___ _______ ___, 
I HFBl) .... I ___________ l(FBl)._I ____ __,_ 

Subject: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Great to hear._I ___ _.!should have one more to send along if she hasn't already 

On Jun 2, 2020 4:18 PM, "I !(FBI )"I I wrote: 
Alcon - see below from Twitter. We are batting 1.000 so keep them coming. Thanks. 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-2.13 



From: !(FBI) 
Subject: Re: Referrals for Twitter - Response 
To: I l(FBl); .... 1------..... l(FBI) 
Cc: . l(FBl);I I (FBI); I !{FBI) 
Sent: June 2, 2020 5:39 PM (UTC-04:00) .__ _____ __, 

Receipt confirmed. I'll send it over now. Thanks. 

From:I l(FBl)._I ______ __. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 02:35 PM 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 To:I j(FBl) .... 1-----------j{FBl)I 

Cc:I j(FBIH HFBl) .... I ______ ....__ ___ __ 

(FBI) I I 
Subject: RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

.__ _____ _.I Please see attached. You might have to zoom in to view. 

From:.__ ______ ___, 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 5:26 PM 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 To:/ j{FBl).-1 ------------:(FBl)I 

Cc:_ j(FBIH ITFBl).,i.1-------'------. (FBlll I .__ __________ ___. 

Subject: RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Will send shortly .... ! __________ ___, 
From:I HFBl) .... I _____ __, 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 4:50 PM 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

To:I \'.FBI) .... ~============....._ _____ _ Cc:I _(FBI)_ \(FBI).__ ________ __. 

I HfBIH HFBl).._I --------I-
Subject: Re: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

I haven't seen it yet so I'll stand by. Thanks. 

Regards, 

CJ b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-2.lB 



From: (FBl)._I ______ __. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:49 PM 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 To:I j(FBl)I 

Cc:I HFBIJI l(FBI),___ _______ __. 
I i(FBl) .... I ___________ HFBl)._I ____ __._ 

Subject: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Great to hear._I ___ _.lshould have one more to send along if she hasn't already 

On Jun 2, 2020 4:18 PM, "I HfBI )"I !wrote: 
Alcon - see below from Twitter. We are batting 1.000 so keep them coming. Thanks. 

Regards, 
CJ 

From: ...._ ____________ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:/ HFBIH 
Cc: .__ ________________________ ___, 

Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you, 

c:::J 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020at11:58 AM._I -----~j(FBl)._l _____ __.lwrote: 

Thanksc::JAttached is another one for your review. 

Regards, 

On Jun 2, 2020 8:10 AM, .__ _________ _.wrote: 

Thank you,0 We'll handle appropriately. 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -2,3 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-2.19 



On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM .... I _____ _.I (FBl)._l _____ ___,lwrote: 

Hic:::J, 

...._ ___________ _.I Thanks. 

---------- Forwarded message----------
From: "I j{FBI)".----------. 

Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
Subject: To be sent to Twitter 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

To: '1 l(FBl)" .... I ------. 
Cc: 'f _(FBl)"I=======::::!.....--------------------. 

(FBI)" (FBI)" !---------.,.....-------' ._ _______________ ___. 

tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with ....___ ..... 

Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA .__ ________ _.for any questions. 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-220 



From: I I (FBI) 
Subject: 
To: 
Cc: 

Re: [SOCIAL NE1WORK] Re: [SOCIAL NE1WORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

I I 
Sent: June 2, 2020 5:41 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 

Hic:::J, 

I've got another one for you. It's fa Thanks . ..._ ______________ ___, 

Regards, 
CJ 

From: ...__ ___________ __. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 
To:I l(FBl)I 
Cc:._I ________________________ _. 

Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you, 

Thank you, 

c::::J 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 11: 58 AMI I (FBI) .... I _____ ..... I wrote: 
Thanks c:::JAttached is another one for your review. 

Regards, 

OnJun2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: 
Thank you, C:J We'll ha._n_d-le-ap_p_r-op_r_i-at-el-y-. ___ ___, 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM .... I _____ __.I (FBI) .... I _____ _.!wrote: 
•Hic=J 

• Regards, 

b6 -1,4,9 
b7C -1,4,9 
b7E -5 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

FBI {22-cv-3 71lJ-2.21 



From: ...__ ____ __,I (FBI) 
Subject: Fw: Referrals for Twitter - Response 
To: 
Sent: June 2, 2020 5:41 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 

From:I I (FBI).....__ _____ ___, 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 02:35 PM 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 To:I l(FBl) .... I -----------,(FBI) 

Cc: I j(FBI ll I FBI)::'.::'.::'.::'.::'.::'.::'.::'.::'.::'.::'.::'.:~========= 
(FBIH I 
Subject: RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

.__ ____ __.I Please see attached. You might have to zoom in to view. 

From: (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 5:26 PM 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 To:I HFBl).-1 ------------.HFBI) 

fFC~~ ~(FBI H !(FBI);...=::=====~-------. 

Subject: RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Will send shortly ..... 1 __________ .... 

From:I HFBl).._I _____ __, 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 4:50 PM 

To:I l(FBI), .... ------
Cc:I _(FBI)_ l(FBI)....._ _______ ___. 
I HFBIH HFBl) .... I ____ __.I 
Subject: Re: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

I haven't seen it yet so I'll stand by. Thanks. 

Regards, 

D 

From: (FBI) .....__ ______ .... 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:49 PM 

To:I l(FBl)I 
Cc:I j(FBl)I l(FBI),___ _______ __, 
I HFBI l .... I __________ ..... HFBI ll....._ ___ ___,_ 
Subject: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Great to hear.._I ___ .... I should have one more to send along if she hasn't already 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-225 



On Jun 2, 2020 4:18 PM, 'I !(FBI)" I I wrote: 

Alcon - see below from Twitter. We are batting 1.000 so keep them coming. Thanks. 

Regards, 

c::::J 

From:.__ ____________ _ 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:I j( FBI JI 
Cc:..,.I -....,.,,..,,,...,,.,..,..,.....,..,..,,,~,..,,..,,..,.,....,,,....-.,.,,..,,,...,,.,..,..,....,~,,..,..,.,,,..,,..,.,...,,..___,,,,......,..--____,,,,......,,....-__. 
Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you, 

c:::J 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020at11:58 AM .... l _____ __,j(FBl)._I _____ ___,!wrote: 

Thanksc::::J Attached is another one for your review. 

Regards, 

On Jun 2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: ...._ _________ .... 
Thank you,c::JWe'll handle appropriately. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM .... I _____ __.HFBIH.__ _____ .... lwrote: 

Hic::::J 

...._ ___________ __,ffhanks. 

Regards, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-225 



---------- Forwarded message----------
_______ __.(FBI)".--------..... 

Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
Subject: To be sent to Twitter 

-------t 
(FBI)"....---------. 

(FBI 

This 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with I I b6 -1,5 .....__ ..... 
I b7C -1,5 ...__ ____________ __, b7E -3,4 

Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA.__ ________ _. for any questions. 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-227 



From: .__ _____ l(FBI) b6 -1 

Subject: Fw: Referrals for Twitter b7C -1 
To: I .------___,b7E -3 I 4 

_____ ___,l(FBI); ,___ _____ _. (FBl); .... I _____ _.l(FBI); I I Cc: 
(FBI) 

Sent: June 2, 2020 5:42 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 

EOC, 

For your awareness. I've already referred this to Twitter. No actions needed. Thanks. 

Regards, 

CJ b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

From: (FBl) .... I ______ __. b6 -1 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 02:35 PM b7C -1 
To:I l(FBl) .... I -------------.j(FB1..,.l1 _____________ b7E -3 

Cc:. j{FBl)I l(FBl)._I -------------' 
(FBI JI I 
Subject: RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

_______ !Please see attached. You might have to zoom in to view. 

From:I I( FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 5:26 PM 
To:' HFBl) .... I ------------..... HFBl.,..H ______ __._ ____ ....., 

Cc:_ j{FBl)I l(FBl) .... I __________ __. 

(FBIJI I 
Subject: RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Will send shortly. I.__ _________ _ 

From:I HFBl)._I _____ __. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 4:50 PM 

To:I ~(FBI ):r:::::::::~~~..__ _____ ___, 
Cc:. !(FBI)_ '(FBI) 
I l(FBI H !(FBI H . ,___ _______ ______, 
Subject: Re: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

I haven't seen it yet so I'll stand by. Thanks. 

Regards, 

CJ 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-230 



From:.__ ______ __. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:49 PM 
To:I j(FBl)I 

b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

cc:I HFBl)I l(FBI).__ _______ ___, 
I HFBl)._I __________ __.l(FBl)._I ____ __,_ 

Subject: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Great to hear._I ___ _.I should have one more to send along if she hasn't already 

On Jun 2, 2020 4:18 PM, "I l(FBI )"I lwrote: 

Alcon - see below from Twitter. We are batting 1.000 so keep them coming. Thanks. 

Regards, 

D 

From: ...._ ____________ .... 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:I j(FBIJI 
Cc: ... I _________________________ _. 
Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you, 

CJ 
On Tue, Jun 2, 2020at11:58 AM ._I _____ _.HFBl)l.__ _____ _.lwrote: 

ThanksD Attached is another one for your review. 

Regards, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-231 



Email: ._I _____ _. 

On Jun 2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: 
Thank you, c::J We'll ha"-n-dl_e_a_p_p_ro_p_r-ia-te-ly-.------' 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM .... I _____ _.I (FBI) .... I _____ __.lwrote: 

Hic:::J. 

..__ ___________ _.!Thanks. 

---------- Forwarded message----------
.__ _______ (FBI)" .... I--------. 

Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
Subject: To be sent to Twitter 
To: '1 j{FBl)" .... I -------. 
Cc:". l(FBl)"'i=====:::::::!--------------------. 

(FBI)" (FBI)" 1-------------------' .._ _______________ __. 

his 

tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with ..___ .... 

Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA .._I _________ .... lfor any questions. 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-232 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 
Cc: 

Sent: 

EOC copies 

RE: Referrals for Twitter 
l<FBI) 

rr---------"'11 (FBl); .... I ______ l(FBl); .... I ______ l{FBl); .... I ____ ___. 
(FBI) 
June 2, 2020 5:48 PM (UTC-04:00) 

From: .... I _____ _. 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 2:42 PM 

To:I I 
Cc:I j{FBI H !(FBI).....__ _________ ____. 
D(FBl) .... I __________ l(FBl)._I ____ __.I 

Subject: Fw: Referrals for Twitter 

EOC, 

For your awareness. I've already referred this to Twitter. No actions needed. Thanks. 

Regards, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

D b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

From: (FBl) ... I ______ ___, 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 02:35 PM 
To:I !{FBI) ..... I --------------.1 (FBIJI 
cc:I l(FBIH HFBl) ... 1--------------. 
(FBlll I 
Subject: RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

_______ r1ease see attached. You might have to zoom in to view. 

From:I l(FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 5:26 PM 

To:I j{FBl) ..... I -----------j{FBl),,..!:I=====:::::::!..----..... 
Cc: I HFBI H i(FBI) .....__ __________ ___, 

(FBl)I I 
Subject: RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Will send shortly ___________ ___. 

From:I HFBl) .... I _____ _. 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 4:50 PM 
To:I HFBI),------..... 

Cc:I tFBI)_ l(FBI),___ _______ __. 
I HFBIH i(FBI) .... I ____ __.I 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-235 



Subject: Re: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

I haven't seen it yet so I'll stand by. Thanks. 

Regards, 

D 

From: I HFBIH.__ _____ __ 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:49 PM 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 To:I j(FBIH 

cc:I HFBl)I '(FBI)...__ _______ __ 

I !(FBI l .... I ___________ __,l(FBI ~--------'· 
Subject: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Great to hear ._I ___ _.I should have one more to send along if she hasn't already 

On Jun 2, 2020 4:18 PM, '1 tBI )"I lwrote: 
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
...._ __________________________________ .... 

Thank you, 

c:::J 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020at11:58 AM ... I _____ ..... HFBl) .... I _____ __.lwrote: 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-235 



Thanksc:JAttached is another one for your review. 

Regards, 

On Jun 2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: ------------Thank you,D. We'll handle appropriately. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM._I _____ _.I (FBl)._I _____ ___,!wrote: 

I 

.__ ___________ _.!Thanks. 

---------- Forwarded message----------
From: "I !(FBI)"--------. 

Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
Subject: To be sent to Twitter 
To: "I HFBl)" .... I ------. 

(FBI)"::=====~-------------------. 

(FBI)" 
.....---,.,.,,.,,..,,.,..,,..,--------------..-(=F~BI)" 

(FBl)"r-----------------,..,...! 

(FBI)" (FBI)" 1---------..--------' ________________ ___. 

This 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,2 
b7C -1,2 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with l.__ _ _.I b6 -1 ,5 
I b7C -1,5 ...._ ____________ _. b7E -3,4 

Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA for any questions. ------------

FBl (22-cv-3711)-237 



b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBI {22-cv-3711J-23B 



From: ,__ ____ __,!(FBI) 
Subject: Fw: Referrals for Twitter 
To: I !(FBI) 
Sent: 
I 

June 2, 2020 5:50 PM (UTC-04:00) 

Thanks. 

Regards, 

OnJun2, 2020 2:42 PM, "._I _____ _.l(FBI)" .... I _____ _.!wrote: 
EOC, 

For your awareness. I've already referred this to Twitter. No actions needed. Thanks. 

Regards, 

D 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

bS -1 
b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

From: (FBl) .... I ______ ____, b6 -1 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 02:35 PM b7C -1 
To:' j{FBl) .... I ------------l(FBll.,..I ____________ b7E -3 

Cc:_ l(FBIH HFBl)._I __________ ___. 

(FBl)I I 
Subject: RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

.__ _____ _.I Please see attached. You might have to zoom in to view. b7E -4 

From:I j(FBI) b6 -1 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 5:26 PM b7C -1 
To:' l(FBl) .... I -------------HFBl) . .,..I ______ _,__ _____ b7E -3 

Cc:_ j{FBlll HFBl) .... I __________ ___. 
(FBIH I 
Subject: RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Will send shortly. b7E -4 .__ __________ _. 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-239 



From:I HFBl)._I _____ __, 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 4:50 PM 
To:I l'.FBl) .... I -------. 
Cc:_ _(FBIJl l(FBI),___ _______ __, 

I HFBIH l(FBl) .... I ____ __.I 
Subject: Re: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

I haven't seen it yet so I'll stand by. Thanks. 

Regards, 

c::::J 

From: I !(FBI).__ ______ _. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:49 PM 

To:' I (FBI ll 
Cc:_ l(FBl}j l(FBI) 
I l(FBl)l _________ __.HFBl)l _____ I ......__ ______ ____. 
Subject: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Great to hear .... I ___ _.I should have one more to send along if she hasn't already 

On Jun 2, 2020 4:18 PM, "I j(FBI )"I I wrote: 
Alcon - see below from Twitter. We are batting 1.000 so keep them coming. Thanks. 

Regards, 

c::::J 

From: .__ ___________ __. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:I j(FBIJI 
Cc: ... I ________________________ __. 
Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you, .__ ________________________________ ____. 

I I 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-240 



Thank you, 

c:::J 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020at11:58 AM._l _____ __.HFBl)._l _____ __,lwrote: 

Thanksc::::J Attached is another one for your review. 

Regards, 

On Jun 2, 2020 8:10 AM,.__ _________ _.wrote: 

Thank you,D. We'll handle appropriately. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM._I _____ __.j(FBIH.__ _____ .... lwrote: 

Hic:::J 

___________ __.I Thanks. 

---------- Forwarded message----------
,__ ______ _,(FBI)" I.__ _____ ___, 

Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
Subject: To be sent to Twitter ------..... (FBI)" 

,__ ____ ___.,.(FBl)"i------------------------------. 

(FBI)" (FBI)" i----------------- ________________ ___. 

This 
tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with I I 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3,4 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-241 



Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA for any questions . 
...._~~~~~~~~--' 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3, 4 

-CJ 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-242 



From: I !(FBI) 
Subject: 
To: 

RE: Referrals for Twitter 
I l(FBI) 

Sent: June 2, 2020 5:50 PM (UTC-04:00) 

10-4. ThanksO. 

From:I l(FBl)I _____ __. 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 2:50 PM 
To:I l(FBIH _____ _ 

Subject: Fw: Referrals for Twitter 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

I bS -1 

========================================================================i-T-ha_n_k_s ____ __.b7E -4 

Regards, 

On Jun 2, 2020 2:42 PM, "._I _____ _.l(FBl)".._l __________ ___,lwrote: 
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
b7E -3 To:I l(FBl) .... I -----------l(FBl)I 

Cc:I l(FBIH l(FBl) ... I ______ __._ ____ _ 
(FBI}! I 
Subject: RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

...._ __________ ..... ~ Please see attached. You might have to zoom in to view. b7E -4 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-243 



To:I l(FBl)I l(FBl_H __________ ....., b6 -1 
Cc:"'"I -------..... l(F~B"""'I )'"'"1------------~l(FBIJI b7c -1 

(FBIH I b7E -3 

Subject: RE: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Will send shortly. ...__ __________ __. 

From:I j(FBl) .... I _____ _ 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 4:50 PM 

To:I /'.FBI)~ ..... _-_-_-_---------------=----------. 
Cc:I _(FBI)_ l(FBI),___ ________ __, 

I l(FBIH HFBl)._I ____ __,_ 
Subject: Re: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

I haven't seen it yet so I'll stand by. Thanks. 

Regards, 

D 

From:I j(FBI),__ _____ ___, 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:49 PM 
To: I I( FBI )I 
Cc:I j{FBIJI \(FBI),__ _______ __. 
I HFBl)._1....,......,....--________ __.l(FBl),_I ____ __,_ 
Subject: Referrals for Twitter - Response 

Great to hear ._I ___ _.~hould have one more to send along if she hasn't already 

On Jun 2, 2020 4:18 PM, 'l l(FBl)"I !wrote: 
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

FBl (22-cv-3711)-244 



Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:I l(FBl)I 
Cc: ... I _________________________ _. 
Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you, 

c::J 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020at11:58 AM ._I _____ _,j(FBI) .... I _____ __.I wrote: 

Thanksc::::J Attached is another one for your review. 

Regards, 

On Jun 2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: 
Thank you, D We'll ha ... nd_l_e_a_p-pr_o_p-ri-a-te-ly _____ __. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM ._I _____ _,I (FBIH.__ _____ .... lwrote: 

Hic:::J 

.__ ___________ .... !Thanks. 

---------- Forwarded message----------
From: '1 l(FBl)"I.__ _____ ___, 
Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
Subject: To be sent to Twitter 
To:"/ l(FBl)" .... I ------. 
Cc:"_ !(FBI)"::=====~--------------------. 

I'"-"""'--..._ _____________ ....... ___. (FBI)" 
.__ _______________ (FBI)".__ ______________ _. 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-245 



"""I ____________ ___,l{FBl)".__ ______________ (FBI)" 

I 
SSAc::J, 

This 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with l.__ _ __.I b6 -1,5 
I b7C -1,5 ...__ ____________ ____, b7E -3,4 

Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA for any questions . ...__ ________ __. 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-245 



From: I I 
Subject: [SOCIAL NE1WORK] Re: [SOCIAL NE1WORK] Re: [SOCIAL NE1WORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

To: 
Cc: 

I HFBI) 
I 

Sent: June 2, 2020 6:09 PM (UTC-04:00) 

Thank you, escalating now. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 5:40 PM .... I _____ ___,l(FBI)._I _____ ___,lwrote: 
.Hic::J, 

•I've got another one for you. ...._ ________________ __ Thanks . 

•Regards, 

D 

•From: 
..._ ___________ ___, 

•Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 
To:I l(FBIH 
Cc:I...._ _______________________ __ 

. Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

• Thank you, I 

.Thank you, 
c::::J 

• On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 11: 58 AM I I (FBI) I I wrote: 
• Thanks C:J. Attached is another one for your review. --------

Regards, 

OnJun2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: 
Thank you, c::J We'll ha .... n_d-le_a_p_p_ro_p_n_· a-te-ly-.-----' 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM .... I _____ ..... I (FBI) l...._ ____ __.lwrote: 
.Hic::::J 

b6 -1,4,9 
b7C -1,4,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-247 



• ---------- Forwarded message ----------
From:' (FBI)"!.----------. 

• Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
•Subject: To be sent to Twitter 
• To: "I I (FBI)" I 
Cc: '1 I (FBI)"l..,!::::====::::::!....------1 

I I 
• (FBI)" I l(FBI)"I l 

D
(~F~BI~).~'l-----------'-'---.l(F~B~I)'-'1------------~I 

(FBI)"I l(FBI)" I I 
'"r--~~~~~~~~....-~~---' 

FBI)"I I (FBI)"I I 
,____~~~~~~~----' 

• SSAc::J, 

This 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

•tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with .... I _ __.I b6 -1,5 

•Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA for any questions. 
,____~~~~~~~---' 

b7C -1,5 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-248 



From: 
Subject: [SOCIAL NE1WORK] Re: [SOCIAL NE1WORK] Re: [SOCIAL NE1WORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

To: I l(FBI) 
Sent: June 2, 2020 6:39 PM (UTC-04:00) 

Thank you. We have reviewed the account and removed two tweets that violated our policies. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 6:09 PM wrote: 
--~~~~~~~~~~~~---

Thank you, escalating now. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 5:40 PM._I _____ _.I (FBI)._I _____ _,I wrote: 

Hic:::J, 

I've got another one for you. Thanks. 
--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~___, 

Regards, 

CJ 

From: 
...__~~~~~~~~~~~---' 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:/ l(FBl)I 
Cc: 
...__~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~---' 

Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 11 :58 AMI I (FBI) .... I _____ .... !wrote: 
Thanksc=J Attached is another one for your review. 

OnJun2, 2020 8:10 AM,._l ......... ___ ....,....,.....-----'lwrote: 
Thank you, c=J. We'll handle appropriately. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM._I _____ __.l(FBI) .... I _____ __.I wrote: 
Hic:::J, 

b6 -1,4,9 
b7C -1,4,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-249 



I _______ fthanks. 

•Regards, 

• ---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "I ICFBI)" .... I -------

.Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
•Subject: To be sent to Twitter 
•To: " (FBI)" ------------------..... •Cc:' 

•oB 

11

(FBI)"...,.._ ___________ ........... 
• (FBI)" ....... ------------------i..; • FBI)" ------------------• s s A c::J, 

This 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

•tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with 1,___ _ _.1 b6 -1,5 
I b7C -1,5 

-------------- b7E -3,4 

•Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA for any questions. 
_________ ..... 

I 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-250 



From: I !(FBI) 
Subject: Re: [SOCIAL NE1WORK] Re: [SOCIAL NE1WORK] Re: [SOCIAL NE1WORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

I I 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

To: 
Sent: June 2, 2020 6:40 PM (UTC-04:00) 

Thanksc:::J! 

Regards, 
c::::J 

From: ...._ ___________ ___. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 03:39 PM 
To:I l(FBIH.__ ____ __, 

Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you. We have reviewed the account and removed two tweets that violated our policies. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 6:09 PM wrote: ...__ ____________ ___, 

Thank you, escalating now. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 5:40 PM ... I _____ __.I (FBI)._I _____ _,I wrote: 
Hic:::J, 

I've got another one for you. . Thanks . ...._ ________________ ____. 

Regards, 

CJ 

From: ...._ ___________ ____, 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:I l(FBl)I 
Cc: ...._ _______________________ ___, 

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
.---...::.........:..!==;---------------------------------b7C -1,9 

b7E -3,4 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 11 :58 AM (FBI) ... I _____ __.!wrote: 
Thanks c=J. Attached is another one for your review. 

FBI {22-cv-3 71lJ-2.51 



OnJun2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: 
Thank you, c::J We'll ha .... n_d-le_a_p_p_ro_p_r-ia-te_l_y-. ----

On Tue, Jun2, 2020 at 7:45 AM .... I _____ _.I (FBI)I !wrote: • Hi c:::::::J, ..__ ____ ___. 

• Regards, 

• ---------- Forwarded message ----------
•From:" (FBI)" ... 1-------.... 
•Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
•Subject: To be sent to Twitter 
•To: " (FBI)" ,...... ______ ,___ _______ ....., 
•Cc: " (FBI)" 

• (FBI)" 
...._ _________________ ........ ____ 

·o(FBI)" 
• (FBI)'-' -------------
• FBI)" ...._ _______________ ___. 

• SSAc::J, 

This 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

•tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with 1.__ _ _.1 b6 -1,5 

I I b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

•Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA for any questions . ...._ ________ ..... 
·-CJ 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-2.52 



From: .__ _____ (FBI) 

Subject: Latest Twitter Referral 
To: 
Cc: 

!£.§.!)· (FBI); ......_ ____ ___, LJ( ..... FB-1) ____ __, 

Sent: June 2, 2020 6:42 PM (UTC-04:00) 

FYI from Twitter. You guys are 3 for 3 now. 

Regards, 

CJ 

From: 
....__~~~~~~~~~~~---' 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 03:39 PM 
To:I l(FBl)._I _____ ..... 
Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you. We have reviewed the account and removed two tweets that violated our policies. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 6:09 PM wrote: 
....__~~~~~~~~~~~~---' 

Thank you, escalating now. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 5:40 PM .... I _____ __.I (FBI)._I _____ __,lwrote: 

• Hic::J, 

• 1've got another one for you. Thanks . 
....__~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ..... 

•Regards, ·o 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1,4,9 
b7C -1,4,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

•From: 
...__~~~~~~~~~~~___, 

•Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:\ j(FBl)I 

Cc: ..... ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-
• Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

• Thank you, I 
I~--
.Thank you, 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-254 



On Tue, Jun2, 2020at11:58 AMI l(FBI) .... l _____ ___,lwrote: 
Thanks c::J Attached is another one for your review. 

Regards, 

OnJun2, 2020 8:10 AM,.__ _________ __.wrote: 
Thank you, c::J We'll handle appropriately. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7 :45 AM ._I _____ __,I (FBI) .... I _____ ___,lwrote: 
.Hic=J, 

...... / ________ ____.!Thanks. 

•Regards, 

• ---------- Forwarded message ----------
.From: "I I (FBI)"----------. 
•Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
•Subject: To be sent to Twitter 
•To: " (FBI)" ,..__ _____ ___....._ _______ ....., 
•Cc:' 

•oB 

11

(FBI)" ____________ .........,. 
• (FBI)" 

------------------~ • FBI)" ------------------• s s A c::J, 

This 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

b5 -1 
b6 -5 
b7C -5 
b7E -4 

•tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with l,___ _ _.1 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-2.55 



Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA .__ ________ _.for any questions. b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-255 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 
Cc: 

c:::::::J- probably something good to forward up the chain. 

OnJun2, 2020 6:41 PM, '1 .... _____ __.I (FBI)"._I _____ _.lwrote: 
FYI from Twitter. You guys are 3 for 3 now. 

Regards, 

D 

From: ...._ ___________ _..... 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 03:39 PM 
To:I !(FBI).__ ____ ___, 

Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you. We have reviewed the account and removed two tweets that violated our policies. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 6:09 PM wrote: ...._ _____________ ..... 
Thank you, escalating now. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 5:40 PM .... I _____ ___.l(FBI) .... I _____ __.I wrote: 
Hic:::J, 

I've got another one for you ---------------------- Thanks. 

Regards, 

CJ 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

bS -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1,4,9 
b7C -1,4,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-257 



•From: 
...__ ___________ _ 

•Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:/ j(FBl)I 
Cc:._ ________________________ __. 

• Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

• Thank you, I 

.Thank you, 

c::::J 

• On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 11 :58 AMI I (FBI) I I wrote: 
Thanks c::::J Attached is another one for your review. -------

Regards, 

OnJun2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: ...__ _________ ~ 
Thank you, c::J We'll handle appropriately. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM._I _____ ___.I (FBI) ._I _____ __,I wrote: 
•Hic=J 

\ _________ __.!Thanks. 

•Regards, 

• ---------- Forwarded message ----------
•From: " (FBI)" .-I --------. 

•Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
•Subject: To be sent to Twitter 

• To: 'l I (FBI)" I 
•Cc:'_ ICFBI)" .... I ----------------. 
I I 
• (FBI)"_I ____________ I (FBI)"._I __________ __.I 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-258 



.0 (FBI)"I , (FBI)"' 
• (FBI)"I ICFBI)"..,.I _________ __. 
• FBI)"l--------------l(FBI)"I ______ _ 

•ssAc::J 

This 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

•tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with 1.__ _ _.1 b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3,4 

•Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA for any questions . 
...__~~~~~~~~~ 

•-CJ 

I 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-259 



From: I j(FBI) 
Latest Twitter Referral Subject: 

To: ______ ..... (FBI); ,___ ______ __,(FBI); .... I _____ __.I (FBI); .... I ___ ___, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -4 

FBI 
Cc: 

(FBI) 
Sent: June 2, 2020 6:51 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Fine 

OnJw2,20206:46PM,"~~~~~~~~~(F~B=I~)'~'l~~~~~~~~lw~r~o~~~:-------~b5 -1 
This is great! Really appreciate the feedback b6 -1 

b7C -1 

c:::::::J- probably something good to forward up the chain. 

OnJw2, 2020 6:41 PM, "._I _____ ___.l(FBI)" .... I _____ __.lwrote: 
FYI from Twitter. You guys are 3 for 3 now. 

Regards, 

D 

From:.__ ___________ _. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 03:39 PM 
To:I HFBl) .... I _____ .... 
Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you. We have reviewed the accowt and removed two tweets that violated our policies. 

b7E -3,4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

On Tue, Joo 2, 2020 at 6:09 PM wrote: b6 -1, 4, 9 ....__ ____________ ___, 

Thank you, escalating now. b7C -1,4,9 
b7E -3 

On Tue, Joo 2, 2020 at 5:40 PM.__ ______ (FBI) I lwrote: 
Hi C:::J, 

I've got another one for you . .__ _________________ _.. Thanks. 

Regards, 

D b6 -1 
b7C -1 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-260 



From:.__ ___________ __, 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:I HFBl)I 
Cc: ....__ _______________________ ___, 

Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thankyou,I 

Thank you, 

c:::::::J 
On Tue, Jun2, 2020at11:58 AMI l(FBI)._I _____ __,lwrote: 

Thanks C:J. Attached is another one for your review. 

Regards, 

OnJun2, 2020 8:10 AM,.__ _________ __.wrote: 
Thank you, c::J We'll handle appropriately. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM ._I _____ __.l(FBI) l.__ _____ __,lwrote: 
•Hi.---, . ~ . 
.... I _________ fthanks. 

•Regards, 

• ---------- Forwarded message ----------
From:" (FBI)" .... 1-------.... 

b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 

FBI {22-cv-37lb?c -l 
b7E -3 



Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
Subject: To be sent to Twitter 
To:" (FBI)" ,....... ______ ..___ _______ ....., 
Cc:' 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

(FBI)" FBI)" 

D
(FBI)"------------.......... F.,,_B.,,,...I)',,..,.' ----------.............. 
(FBI)".,.. --------------""""+FBI)".._ __________ ___, 
FBI)" (FBI)" ....__ _______ ___. 

SSAc::J, 

This 
tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with ._I __ _.I b6 -1,5 

b7C -1,5 
b7E -3,4 

Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA for any questions . ...__ ________ _ 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-262 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 

Cc: 

I I (FBI) 
Re: Latest Twitter Referral 
1-----..-----' (FBI);.....__ ______ __, (FBI);.....__ _____ __, (FBI); I...__ _ __,. 

FBI 
(FBI); 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

(FBI ; (FBI); 
_ ......... _______ ( ... F""'BI);,__ _____ ___, (FBI); .................. ___._ _____ 

(FBI) 
Sent: June 2, 2020 6:52 PM (UTC-04:00) 

No, 1.000! 

Regards, 
c::::J 

From:I HFBl).._I _____ ..... 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 03:50 PM 
(FBI) .---------------- (FBI) 

(FBI) FBI 
FBI (FBI) (SF) 

(FBI) (FBI) 
(FBI) (FBI) 

1---....J..:._:J..._ _______ ....,....____,.__....i.:(:....F_BI..:.!) =;--------------___,(FBI) 
,__ ____________ __.(FBI).__ ____ __. 

Subject: Latest Twitter Referral 

Fine 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,4 

On Jun 2, 2020 6:46 PM, ' (FBI)" wrote: b5 -1 L..,--..--.,...-....-......,....---.i...:...-:......i.--------------.._ _________ __, 
This is great! Really appreciate the feedback b6 -1 

b7C -1 

c:::::::J- probably something good to forward up the chain. 

OnJun2, 2020 6:41 PM, '1.._ _____ __.I (FBI)"._I _____ __,lwrote: 
FYI from Twitter. You guys are 3 for 3 now. 

Regards, 
CJ 

b7E -3,4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-263 



From:.__ ___________ ___. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 03:39 PM 
To:I H FBI),___ ____ ___, 

Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you. We have reviewed the account and removed two tweets that violated our policies. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 6:09 PM...._ _____________ __, wrote: 
Thank you, escalating now. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 5:40 PM ._I _____ _.I (FBI) ._I _____ _.I wrote: 
• Hi C:::J, 

• 1've got another one for you. 
...._ _________________ ____, Thanks . 

•Regards, . CJ 

•From: ...._ ___________ __.... 

•Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:I I (FBI) I 
Cc: ...._ ________________________ ___, 

• Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

• Thank you, I 
!....__ ___ __, 

.Thank you, 

c::::J 

• On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 11 :58 AM! I (FBI) .... I _____ __,I wrote: 
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

FBl (22-cv-3711)-264 



OnJun2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: 
Thank you, c::J We'll ha .... n_d-le_a_p_p_ro_p_n_· a-te-ly-.-----' 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM .... I _____ __.I (FBI) .... I _____ _.!wrote: 
Hic:::J, 

....._ _______ ___.!Thanks. 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "I ICFBI)" .... I ---------. 
Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
Subject: To be sent to Twitter 

(FBI)" i-------...... ......... ________________ _ 

This 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with l,___ _ _.1 b6 -1,5 
I b7C -1,5 

---------------- b7E -3,4 

Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA.__ ________ __, for any questions. 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-265 



From: 
Subject: 

I !(FBI) 
Re: Latest Twitter Referral 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

To: t--_____ _.(FBl); .---------.(FBI); ,___ _____ _.(FBI); ._I ___ ___, 

(FBI) 
Cc: 

(FBI) 
Sent: June 2, 2020 6:53 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Whoops, good catch 

OnJun2, 2020 6:52PM, "._I _____ __,l(FBI)" .... l _____ .... lwrote: 
No, 1.000! 

Regards, 

CJ 

From:I HFBl)._I _____ __, 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 03:50 PM 
To:I !(FBI ).---------------.(FBI) 

c::J(FBI) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

(FBI) 
(FBI) 

(FBI) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,4 

1,...--_....ll.:....(F_Bl.:.1)1 ________ ......... __ .i.;l(~FB_;l):.!::::::::::;--------------'(FBI) 
______________ l(FBl) .... I _____ __, 
Subject: Latest Twitter Referral 

(FBI)" wrote: b5 -1 
~~~.,........,,...."""'T'"~-..i...;;...-,;......a, ______________ ..._ _________ ~b6 -1 

c:::::::J- probably something good to forward up the chain. 

OnJun2, 2020 6:41 PM, ".._I _____ ___,l(FBI)" .... l ______ lwrote: 
FYI from Twitter. You guys are 3 for 3 now. 

b7C -1 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-266 



Regards, 

CJ 

From: ..._ ___________ ___. 

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

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 6:09 PM wrote: ....__ _____________ _ 
Thank you, escalating now. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 5:40 PM._I _____ __.I (FBI)._I _____ ___,I wrote: 
.Hic::J, 

• 1've got another one for you . ..._ _________________ ___,Thanks. 

•Regards, . CJ 

•From: 
....__ ___________ ___, 

•Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:I l(FBl)I 
Cc: ..._ ________________________ ___, 

• Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

• Thank you, I 
I.__ ___ __, 

.Thank you, 
c::::J 

• On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 11 :58 AMI ICFBI)l..__ ____ __.lwrote: 
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

FBl (22-cv-3711)-267 



OnJun2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: ....__ _________ __, 

Thank you, C:J. We'll handle appropriately. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM._I _____ ___.I (FBI) .... 1 _____ .... lwrote: 
.Hic:::J, 

__________ !Thanks. 

•Regards, 

• ---------- Forwarded message ----------
•From:" (FBI)" .... 1--------. 
• Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
•Subject: To be sent to Twitter 

i------__.(FBI)'.,..' _____ ___.. _______ _ 

•tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with.__ _ _. 

•Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA for any questions . ....__ ________ .... 

b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-268 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 

FBI 
Cc: 

p.,;,.F..;;;B;.;.,I .... · --------' ,____. ........ ____ --..=,.,.....r.__ ......... ____ ......,=,.,.......... (FBI); 
...__ ____ _.(FBI);..__ _____ ___, (FBI) 

Sent: June 2, 2020 7:01 PM (UTC-04:00) ,___ _____ __, 

Or is it 0.1000? 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

From:I l(FBl).._I _____ _, b6 -1 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 6:53:11 PM b7C -1 
To:I l(FBl) .---------------(FBI).-------------.... b7E -3 

L:)(FBI) (FBI) 
Cc:I !(FBI) (FBI) 
(FBI) (FBI) (FBI) 

(FBI) (FBI) 
(FBI) (FBI) (FBI) 

~====~~=~~=================.?(~F~B~I)-=--=--=--=--=-~-~---~-~_-...... ...----------------
Subject: Re: Latest Twitter Referral 

Whoops, good catch 

OnJun2, 2020 6:52PM, " .... I ______ ICFBI)" .... I _____ ..... lwrote: 
No, 1.000! 

Regards, 

CJ 

From: I l(FBl) .... I _____ __, 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 03:50 PM 
To:I !(FBI) ----------------. 
L:)(FBI) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

Cc: (FBI) 
(FB~l);::::::========~:.:.:!:========:::::;'.;::-:7r:=========~:.:.:.!:========~::-771'----------.,.-i 

(FBI) 
l(FBI) 

Subject: Latest Twitter Referral 

Fine 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-269 



OnJw2,20206:46PM,'1 ______ ~~~1~(F~B~I~)'~'~~~~~~~~w~ro~~~:-------~b6 -1 
This is great! Really appreciate the feedback b7C -1 

b7E -3,4 

c:::::::J- probably something good to forward up the chain. 

OnJw2, 2020 6:41 PM, "_I _____ __.l(FBI)"_l _____ _.lwrote: 
FYI from Twitter. You guys are 3 for 3 now. 

Regards, 

D 

From: 
...__~~~~~~~~~~~----' 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 03:39 PM 
To:I HFBl)_I _____ _. 

Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you. We have reviewed the accowt and removed two tweets that violated our policies. 

On Tue, Joo 2, 2020 at 6:09 PM wrote: 
..._~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

Thank you, escalating now. 

On Tue, Jw2, 2020 at 5:40 PM_I _____ ___.l(FBI) .... I _____ ___.!wrote: 
Hic::::J 

I've got another one for you. . Thanks . 
...__~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~---' 

Regards, 
CJ 

From: 
...__~~~~~~~~~~~----' 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

b6 -1,4,9 
b7C -1,4,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -2,3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-270 



(FBI )I 
Cc: ---------------------------5 u b j e ct: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

On Tue, Jun2, 2020at11:58 AMI l(FBI) .... I _____ _.!wrote: 
Thanks c::J Attached is another one for your review. 

OnJun2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: ,____ _________ .... 
Thank you, c::J We'll handle appropriately. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7 :45 AM .... I _____ ___.I (FBI) ._I _____ ___.I wrote: 
Hic:::J, 

,___ ________ ___.I Thanks. 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
,__ ______ ___,(FBI)"--------. 

Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
Subject: To be sent to Twitter 
To: "I I (FBI)" ....... _____ ___. _______ ____ 
Cc:' (FBI)" 

....____, 

(FBI)" 
(FBI)"i--------------..........., 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

FBI {22-cv-3 71lJ-271 



D (FBI)" ____________ __.(FBI)" -------
SSAc::J 

This 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with ._I __ _.I b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3,4 

Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA.__ ________ _.for any questions. 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-272 



From: 
Subject: 

,__ ______ _.(FBI) 

Re: Latest Twitter Referral 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 

To: _______ _.(FBI); l.__ _____ l(FBI); .__ _______ (FBI); ._I ____ __, 

FBI 
Cc: FBI); (FBI); 

(FBI); ,__ ......... _____ ......,,~(FBI); 

b 
l(FBI); (FBI);,........:....__ ____ __,,,,,.,,,.,._ ....._ ___ __. 

(FBI) 
Sent: June 2, 2020 7:02 PM (UTC-04:00) ....---------------------------. Seriously though, thanks to ....__ __________________ ___, 

OnJun2, 2020 6:53 PM, " .... I ______ l(FBI)" .... I _____ _.I wrote: 
Whoops, good catch 

OnJun2, 2020 6:52 PM, '1 .... ______ l(FBI)" .... I _____ .... !wrote: 
No, 1.000! 

From:I HFBl) .... I _____ _. 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 03:50 PM 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

To:I l(FBI )..-----------------. ....-------------b7E -3,4 

C](FBl)I 
Cc:I HFBl)i 
(FBl)I l(FBI) I I 

kFBl)I I 

Subject: Latest Twitter Referral 

Fine 

(FBI)" wrote: b6 -1 
'"":'"""--:--::--:-;----;-;::::::==~.=.::.....J.--------------.L:.:..:.:..:.:.:.... _______ .....,b7C -1 

b7E -3,4 

c:::::::J- probably something good to forward up the chain. 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-273 



OnJun2, 2020 6:41 PM, "._I _____ ___.l(FBI)" .... l _____ .... lwrote: 

FYI from Twitter. You guys are 3 for 3 now. 

Regards, 
c::::J 

From:.__ ____________ _, 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 03:39 PM 
To:I l(FBI)...._ ____ ___, 

Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you. We have reviewed the account and removed two tweets that violated our policies. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 6:09 PM .__ _____________ _,wrote: 
Thank you, escalating now. 

On Tue, Jun2, 2020 at 5:40 PM._I _____ __.l(FBI) .... l _____ __.lwrote: 
.Hic::J, 

• 1've got another one for you. ...._ _________________ ____, Thanks . 

•Regards, . CJ 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1,4,9 
b7C -1,4,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

:········· ........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ . 

•From: 
...._ ___________ __ 

•Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:I l(FBIH 

Cc: ...._ ________________________ ___, 

• Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

• Thank you, I 
I.__ ___ __. 

.Thank you, 

c::::J 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-274 



On Tue, Jun2, 2020at11:58 AMI l(FBI)._I _____ _.lwrote: 
Thanksc:::J Attached is another one for your review. 

OnJun2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: ...._ _________ ..... 
Thank you, c::J We'll handle appropriately. 

On Tue, Jun2, 2020 at7:45 AM._l _____ __.l(FBI)._l _____ _.lwrote: 
•Hic:::J, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

•:I ==================.-1T_ha_nks __ . ________________________________ __, 
b7E -4 

•Regards, 

• ---------- Forwarded message ----------
•From:" (FBI)" ... 1-------.... 
•Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
•Subject: To be sent to Twitter 
•To: " (FBI)" I ,..!::::==========:::::::!"----------..... •cc:' 

This 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

•tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with .... I _ __.I b6 -1, 5 

•Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA for any questions . ...._ ________ __, 

b7C -1,5 
b7E -3,4 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-275 



-CJ b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-275 



From: 
Subject: 

I !{FBI) 
Re: Latest Twitter Referral 

To: ...__ _____ ___.(FBI); c::J 

Cc: 
(FBI); (FBI); 
I !(FBI); (FBI) 

Sent: June 2, 2020 7:03 PM (UTC-04:00) 

So 0.300 is called a 300 batting average. 0.100 is a 100 batting average, which would be well below the 

Mendoza line (0.200). I miss baseball ... 

Regards, 
c::::J 

From: (FBI) ______ ___, 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 04:01 PM 
To:I !(FBI).---------------. (FBI) 
(FBI) (FBI) (FBI) 

j(FBl)I 
(FBl)i HFBl)i 

I I 

HFBl)I 
l(FBl)I 

j{FBl)I 
l(FBIJI 

!(FBI) 

Subject: Re: Latest Twitter Referral 

Or is it 0.1000? 

From:I l(FBl) .... I _____ .... 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 6:53:11 PM LS !(FBI)....----------------. (FBI) 
(FBI) (FBI) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

r 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

(FBI) 
(FBI) (FBIH 

Cc: (FBI) 
(FB~l)-;:::::========~~==========;:-=:-:-r==========..:..:.~!::::::=======i":':'::--:-;:==========:::;-' 

(FBI) (FBI) 

(FBl)I !(FBI) 
(FBl)I 

!(FBI) 

Subject: Re: Latest Twitter Referral 

Whoops, good catch 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-277 



OnJun2, 2020 6:52 PM, "._I _____ __.l(FBI)" .... I _____ _.!wrote: 

No, 1.000! 

Regards, 

CJ 

From:I l(FBl)._I _____ .... 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 03:50 PM 
To:I !(FBI)-----------------. 

C](FBI) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

Cc: (FBI) 
""."i===========::::!..!.:~~==========;;:---:;:==========:::!..!.:.~ ...... --------.-:----,------------r-1 

(FBI) 
(FBI) 

!(FBI) 

Subject: Latest Twitter Referral 

Fine 

c:::::::J- probably something good to forward up the chain. 

OnJun2, 2020 6:41 PM, "._I _____ __.I (FBI)" .... I _____ __,lwrote: 
FYI from Twitter. You guys are 3 for 3 now. 

Regards, 

CJ 

From:.__ __________ __. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 03:39 PM 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -2,3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-278 



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
..._~~~~~~~~~~~~---

Thank you, escalating now. 

On Tue, Jun2, 2020 at 5:40 PM._I _____ ___,l(FBI)._I _____ _,!wrote: 

.Hic::J, 

• 1've got another one for you. 

•Regards, 
. c::::J 

•From: 
....__~~~~~~~~~~~---' 

•Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:I !(FBI JI 
Cc:,__~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~___, 

•Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

• Thank you, I 

.Thank you, 

c::::J 

Thanks. 

• On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 11 :58 AM I I (FBI) .... I _____ __.I wrote: 
· Thanks c::J Attached is another one for your review. 

Regards, 

OnJun2, 2020 8:10 AM, wrote: 
..._~~~~~~~~~---

Thank you, c::J We'll handle appropriately. 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 7:45 AM .... I _____ __.I (FBI) ._I _____ __,lwrote: 

Hil I 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1,4,9 
b7C -1,4,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,2 
b7C -1,2 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-279 



Regards, 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From:" (FBI)" ... 1--------. 
Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
Subject: To be sent to Twitter 
To: "I I (FBI)" 
Cc: "I I (FBI)".---------------. 

(FBI)" 

D
(~F~BI~).~' ~~~~~~~~~~---___,, 

FBI)".__ ________________ _. 

SSA c::J, 

This 

tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with.___ .... 

Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA for any questions. 
'----------~ 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-280 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 

,___ ______ __,(FBI) 
Re: Latest Twitter Referral 

(FBI);..---------. 

(FBI) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

(FBI); (FBl);I 

(FBI); 
Cc: 

E?(FBI); 
!{FBI); 

(FBl);I l(F!-,,,B..,.,.1)"""; ----~.;...;;;..;~=':"""T'" ___ __._..;......;;.; ......... """'T"'.=~___,r--__. 

I !{FBI);.....__ ____ ____, (FBI); (FBI) 
Sent: June 2, 2020 7:04 PM (UTC-04:00) 
No, I get it. My comment was facetious. ;) 

From: I l(FBl) .... I _____ _ 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 7:03:26 PM 
To: (FBI) ---------------.(FBI) 

Subject: Re: Latest Twitter Referral 

So 0.300 is called a 300 batting average. 0.100 is a 100 batting average, which would be well below the 

Mendoza line (0.200). I miss baseball ... 

Regards, 
CJ 

From: (FBl) .... I ______ _. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 04:01 PM 
To:I !(FBI) 

....--~~~~~~~~~~---. 

(FBI) 

,.:..(F_B...:..l)=I ====::::;-----------'I (FBl),___ ___________ __,(FBI) 

I I 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

cc:I HFBI) (FBI) 
""";::==========~~:..!::::========:::::::;;---,.-----------..:..----":.m.--------..--~,....----------r 

(FBI) (FBI) (FBI) 
(FBI) (FBI) 

==:::::::.:.(_FB....:l):.&..l ___________ ....Jj{FBl),___ ___________ __,(FBI) 

Subject: Re: Latest Twitter Referral 

Or is it 0.1000? 

FBI {22-cv-3 71lJ-281 



From: (FBl)._I _____ _. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 6:53:11 PM 

b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

To:I l(FBI )....-----------------. (FBI) ...---------------. b7E -3 

c::J(FBI) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

(FBI )I !(FBl)I l 
Cd l(FBI) 

'"'."":===========:::::..:.....:..:..:..:::::==========:--:-:--.r==========::::!..!.:....:..;.;~--------'i"'."""'--:i;:::::::==========~ 
(FBI) 

(FBI) (FBI Ji 
!(FBI) (FBI) 

(FBIJI 
Subject: Re: Latest Twitter Referral 

Whoops, good catch 

OnJun2, 2020 6:52 PM, ',__ _____ _.(FBI)" .... I _____ _.lwrote: 

No, 1.000! 

Regards, 

CJ 

From:I HFBl)._I _____ ..... 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 03:50 PM 
To:I HFBl)---------------.(FBI) 

CJ(FBI) (FBI) 
Cc:I HFBlll 
(FB1)I l(FBI) 

l(FBI) 

(FBI) (FBI)! 

(FBI) 

(FBI)! 

I 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,4 

:===.:.K_FB....:I )..!::::::=======:::::;;:::::7;:==::::::!.:(_FB_I:..::) ==;;--------------(FBI) 
.__ ____________ __.(FBl)._I _____ _. 

Subject: Latest Twitter Referral 

Fine 

(FBI)" wrote: b6 -1 
'-:""""-:---:---::----:-;::::::==~.=,:;:......!:::==============:::L;.;..:..:..:.:.:.... _______ .....,b7C -1 

b7E -3,4 

c:=J- probably something good to forward up the chain. 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-282 



From: 
Subject: 

I (FBI) 
""'R,...e:"""'L_a.,...te-st'""T,,...w..,.,itt.,...e-r ""'Referral 

To: i-------r:=~w.;....;~-----~~ (FBI); .....__ _____ ___,(FBI); c::J 
.__ _______ (FBI) ....-------...., 

Cc: FBI· 

,:...(F_B...._1)'""'; ---....-:-::~~~----~=~rl-(;...;FB;;..;.IL:...);.-___ ....-;-;::::::-:7"""""""'(FBI); 
.__ _____ ___.(FBI);,___ _____ ___. 

Sent: 

Sorryc:::J It's hard to detect tone in an email. 

Regards, 

CJ 

From: (FBI) -------
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 04:04 PM 
To:I l(FBI ).-------------..... (FBI) 
(FBI),__ ____________ ____. (FBI)...__ ___________ __. (FBI) 

(FBI) (FBI) 
!(FBI )I (FBI )I 

(FB1)I (FBI) 
l(FBI) HFBI) (FBl)._I ____________ __, 

:====::::::..:.___:~::;----------------------' 

Subject: Re: Latest Twitter Referral 

No, I get it. My comment was facetious. ;) 

From:I I( FBI )I...__ ____ ___, 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 7:03:26 PM 
To: (FBI) .....-----------------. (FBI) 

':-:I :::-:-:-r===:::::::!.I.:.:..( F.:.B:...:..I) !:::::::==:::;--------------'(FBI)...._ ___________ ___, 

( F B;.:..I) !:::::::========::::;::~ 
Cc:I HFBI) .----------------.FBI) 

(FBI) (FBI) (FBI) 
(FBI) (FBI) 

HFBI) (FBI) ...__ __________ ___.(FBI) 
I====:::::!.;.._....;..!::==;-------------' 

Subject: Re: Latest Twitter Referral 

So 0.300 is called a 300 batting average. 0.100 is a 100 batting average, which would be well below the 

Mendoza line (0.200). I miss baseball ... 

Regards, 

I: 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

I 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-285 



From:.__ ______ __, 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 04:01 PM 
To:I HFBl).-------------(FBI) 

(FBI) (FBI).....__ ___________ ____. (FBI) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

Cc:I l(FBI) (FBI)! I 
(FB.~l)~I ========~~.:.!::::========~l~(F=B171)1r=========::::::!.~~--------rH~F~Bl~)i----------~j 

I HFBl)I lFBI) 
==~l(_FB_I:!:) =;-----------__,(FBI ).__ ___________ __.(FBI) 

Subject: Re: Latest Twitter Referral 

Or is it 0.1000? 

From:j j(FBl)I.__ ____ __, 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 6:53:11 PM 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

To:I l(FBl).---------------(FBI) ....--------------. b7E -3 

c:::J(FBI) (FBI) 
Cc: (FBI) (FBI) 
(FBI) (FBI) (FBI) I j; 

HFBI) (FBI) 

j l(FBI) (FBI) 
l(FBl)I 

l,--....J.:.--:..!::::::=======:::::;-:-:---:"-==::::::!.:~.!..!::::::=----------------'(FBI) 

Subject: Re: Latest Twitter Referral 

Whoops, good catch 

On Jun 2, 2020 6:52 PM, '1 .... _____ ___.j (FBI)" .... I _____ _.I wrote: 
No, 1.000! 

Regards, 

CJ 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-287 



b7E -3 

From:I l(FBl)I,__ ____ __, b6 -1 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 03:50 PM b7C -1 
To:I l(FBI) .----------------.(FBI) .--------------b7E -3, 4 

c:::J(FBI) (FBI) 
Cc: (FBI) (FBI) I I 
(FB71)r==========~:..:..!...!:==========;-(~F~Bl~)l========~~.!...1..---------i".H~FB~l~)l==========:;il 

Subject: Latest Twitter Referral 

Fine 

I (FBI)" wrote: b6 -1 -:---:---::---:-:---:-"'i"=--=L..;;.-...;;_.._ ____________ ....,.L....-_________ ~b7C -1 

c:::::::J -probably something good to forward up the chain. 

OnJun2, 2020 6:41 PM, "._I _____ ___.l(FBI)"._l _____ _.lwrote: 

FYI from Twitter. You guys are 3 for 3 now. 

Regards, 
c::::J 

From:.__ ___________ __. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 03:39 PM 

To:I !(FBI) ______ ..... 
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

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 6:09 PM wrote: b6 -1, 9 
...._ ____________ ___. 

Thank you, escalating now. b7C -1, 9 
b7E -3 

On Tue, Jun2, 2020 at 5:40 PM .... I _____ _.I (FBI)I lwrote: 
Hie=]. 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-288 



I've got another one for you. -------------------- Thanks. 

Regards, 

CJ 

From: ..._ ___________ ___. 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 01:12 PM 

To:I I( FBI) I 
Cc: ..._ _______________________ ___, 

Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: To be sent to Twitter 

Thank you, I 

Thank you, 
c::::J 

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 11 :58 AM I ICFBI) I I wrote: 
Thanks c::J Attached is another one for your review. --------

Regards, 

On Jun 2, 2020 8: 10 AM, .... 1 ......... ----.------I wrote: 
Thank you, c:=JWe'll handle appropriately. 

On Tue, Jun2, 2020 at 7:45 AM._I _____ ___.l(FBI)I I wrote: Hic::::J, ...._ ____ ___. 

.__ _________ __.I Thanks. 

Regards, 

b6 -4 
b7C -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-289 



---------- Forwarded message ----------
From:" (FBI)" ... 1-------.... 

Cc:" 

b7E -3 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

(FBI)" _____________ _..( ...... FBI)" .......... ----------""" D 
FBI)" 

(FBI)" FBI)" 
....... --------------FBI)" (FBI)" ...._ _______ __. 

SSAc::J 

This 
tweet appears to violate Twitter's Election Integrity Policy. We cleared sending this over with .... I _ ___.I b6 -1,5 

b7C -1,5 
b7E -3,4 

Many thanks, feel free to reach out to me or SSA for any questions . ...._ ________ ..... 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-290 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 
Cc: 

Sent: 

Hic::J 

I I 
SOCIAL NE1WORK Re: Checking in 

FBI 

t------"""T':":=~------~~--....c.:.F..::B.;.:..l).:..r.; ! __ ~,,,.,.,....-___.HFBI); 
,__ ____ _....,.(FBl);,___ _____ ___,(FBI); .... ! ______ _.KFBI) 
June 7, 2020 12:40 PM (UTC-04:00) 

Apologies for not getting back to you sooner - I had a reply drafted to you and apparently never hit send. 

We're continuing to closely track activity on Twitter related to the 
identified 

At this time, we haven't 

..._ _________________________________ _. We're also working 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

b7E -4 

closely with our peer companies to share threat information on an ongoing basis - and while I won't speak for them, 
I'll note that their assessment has broadly been the same as ours. 

As always, we'll continue to refer cases of interest as they come up. Please don't hesitate to flag anything you 
become aware of, either. 

Thanks, 

On Fri, Jun5, 2020at12:49 PM.__ ______ ___,(FBI) ._I ______ ___.lwrote: 

Wanted to reach out to you all in advance of the weekend -we're anticipating plenty of queries regarding I 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

.__ ______ _.We really appreciate the engagement and information sharing.._ _________ _. and of 

course, if you see the sort of pivot we've discussed from known threat actors, the team is cc'd. 

We are not currently tracking any relevant indicators on this topic but please know it would be foremost in our minds 
to share any worthwhile information with you. We are aware of the continued 

Thanks, and hope it turns out to be a quiet, safe weekend for everyone, 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-291 



From: (FBI) b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 ~~~ject: bRe:[S~IAL NE1WORK] Re: Checking in 

Cc: l(FBl);I l(FBl); .... I ___ ..... 
1--.......... (F~B~l)~;l~~~~~~---.l-(F~B~l)-;._l:_:_:_-_-_-_~-~-~-~-~-====! ..... l~(F~B~I):--~~--' 

Sent: June 7, 2020 12:58 PM (UTC-04:00) 

No worries, and thanks so muchc:::J. Appreciate the update very much - and we're tracking on the 
distinction. Thanks too for the heads up on peer engagement -- that's helpful. Hope the remainder of the 

weekend is quiet! 

Thanks, 

From: ...._ _________ ___. 

Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 12:39 PM 
To: (FBI) ...-----------. 
Cc: 

(FBI) (FBI) 
--------.------............... --.. ____________ __.(FBl)._I ____ _..... 
.__ ______ _.(FBI).__ _____ _. 

Subject: [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: Checking in 

Hic:::J, 

Apologies for not getting back to you sooner - I had a reply drafted to you and apparently never hit send. 

We're continuing to closely track activity on Twitter related to th 
identified 

At this time, we haven't 

.__ _______________________________ __.We're also working 

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

On Fri, Jun5, 2020at12:49 PM.__ ______ __.(FBI)._l ______ __,lwrote: 

Wanted to reach out to you all in advance of the weekend -we're anticipating plenty of queries regarding! 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

We really appreciate the engagement and information sharing and of ...._ _____ ___, ...._ ________ ___. 

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

FBl (22-cv-3711)-292 



b6 -1 
b7C -1 

FBI (2.2-cv-3711)-2:93 



From: I (FBI) 
Subject: 
To: 
Cc: 
Sent: 
Attached: 

-=--...,....-...,....-...,,..,,.......,,..,,..,,,..,,....,,...,,..,,...~...,.,..,.,,,~,...,....,,...,,.,....----1 (FBI) 
September 28, 2022 3:39 PM (UTC-04:00) 

I 

Hil I, 

I Let us know what you think. Thanks! ____ ___. 

Regards, 

CJ 

This communication contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of 

the FBI and is loaned to your organization; it and its contents or attachments are not to be distributed 

outside your organization. 

From: __________ (FBI) I.___ _____ _. 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3,4 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-294 



Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 12:16 PM 
To: I l(FBI) I I 
Subject:,___ _______________________ __. 

Good afternoon C:J, 

I 

Thank you very much! Please let me know if you would like any further information from 

my end -

Best, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,4 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-295 



From: I I 
Subject: 

To: 
Cc: 
Sent: 

!

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] - [S,CIAL NE1WORK] Re: Fw: 

l<FBl);I 
..,,,.......,........,.........,,..,,....,,..,,.,,.,,,...,,.....,..,,..,,,,.,..,....,.,..,,,,,,,,,....,,...,....,,..,,.,....----__.I (FBI); ._I __ .... 

September 28, 2022 3:46 PM (UTC-04:00) 

Heyc=J 

I can take this one. 

I 

b Will get back on that soon. 

On Wed, Sep 28, 2022 at 3:39 PM.__ _________ __.wrote: 

• Hi c::J, 

I Let us know what you think. Thanks! 

•Regards, 
CJ 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 
b7E -4 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

. This communication contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
•your organization; it and its contents or attachments are not to be distributed outside your organization . 
. ...................... . 

•From: (FBll .... I _____ _ 
. Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 12:16 PM 

To:I !(FBI}! I 
•Subject:._! __________________________ _. 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,4 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-325 



Good afternoonc:::J, 

I 

Thank you very much! Please let me know if you would like any further information from my end -

Best, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-327 



From: I I (FBI) 
Subject: 

1

Re: !EXTERNAL EMAILJ - 1soc1AL NETWORK] Re: Fvf 1 

I (FBI) 
To: 
Cc: 
Sent: September 28, 2022 4:14 PM (UTC-04:00) 

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
--~~~~~~~~~--

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 12:45 PM 
To:I l(FBl)-------------------

Cc: 
--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -4 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b7E -3 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-328 



Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - [SOCIAL NETWORK] Re: Fw:....._ _______ ____. 

Heyc=J, 

I can take this one. 

I 

I 

...__ __________ _,Will get back on that soon. 

On Wed, Sep 28, 2022 at 3:39 PM wrote: .....__ _________ ____. 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -4 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 
b7E -4 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 
b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-329 



Hi l._____,I, 

I Let us know what you think. Thanks! 
...__~~~~~~---' 

Regards, 

D 

This communication contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property 

of the FBI and is loaned to your organization; it and its contents or attachments are not to be 

distributed outside your organization. 

From: (FBI)! ______ _. 

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 12:16 PM 
To:I l(FBl)I I 
Subject: 

---~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ .... 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,4 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-330 



Good afternoon L:], 

Thank you very much! Please let me know if you would like any further information 

from my end -

Best, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b7E -4 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBI {22-cv-3711)-331 



From: 
Subject: 
To: 
Cc: 

[SOCIAL NE1WORK] Re: Quick call today? I I (FBI) 
.....__ ____________ ___,!(FBI) 

Sent: January 3, 2020 11 :50 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Also does this relate to content removal requests? If so, I'd like to see if my colleague c=Jis available to join. 
Thanks! 

OnFri, Jan3, 2020at11:36 AM wrote: 
Hic::::J -----------------

Happy new year to you too! I'm available today from9:30-10 PT or after 10:30amPT and happy to jump on a 
call. 

On Fri, Jan3, 2020at11:30 AM.._l _______ __.l(FBI)I !wrote: 
Hir=Jandl L .....__ ____ __ 

Happy new year and hope you are well. 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

Sorry to bother you, but are either of you free for a quick call today? An issue that I was planning to raise during 
our Tuesday call has become more time-sensitive with recent events so am hoping you might have 10-15 minutes 
to discuss today if possible. 

Thanks, 

CJ 

Confidentiality Statement: 
This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 
The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient ofthis message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling I I. b7E -3 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

FBl (22-cv-3711)-387 


	This one



